

The Kingdom of Eswatini

Eswatini Water Services Corporation

Invitation to Tender (ITT) Document

Procurement Method:	Open tender
Subject of Procurement:	Supply and Delivery of Pumps
Procurement Reference Number:	EWSC 16 of 2025/26
Date of Issue:	13 th May 2025
Submission Deadline:	13 th June 2025
Participation:	National

Disclaimer

Supply and Delivery of Pumps

This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, non-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, reserves or implied, is given this tender document is free of viruses, trojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



PREFACE

This Tender Document for Procurement of Goods has been prepared by the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency to be used for the procurement of Goods.

The document is customized to be consistent with the Public Procurement Act No. 07 of 2011, the Public Procurement Regulations, 2020, other of the Laws of Eswatini, and international best practices".

The sale of this tender document to potential Tenderer(s) is discouraged.

Those wishing to submit comments or questions on this Standard Tender Document or to obtain additional information are encouraged to contact:

The Chief Executive Officer Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency RHUS Office Park, P.O. Box 9665 Karl Grant Street, Mbabane <u>ESWATINI</u> <u>https://esppra.co.sz</u> info@esppra.co.sz



This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, non-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or implied, is given this tender document is free of viruses, trojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to to affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



Standard Tender Document

Table of Contents

Invitation to Tenderers	4
PART 1 – Tendering Procedures	6
Section 1: Instructions to Tenderers	8
Section 2: Tender Data Sheet	
Section 4: Tendering Forms	
Section 5: Eligible Countries	
PART 2 - Statement of Requirements	
Section 6: Statement of Requirements	56
PART 3 - Contract	
Section 7: General Conditions of Contract for the Procurement of Goods	64
Section 8: Special Conditions of Contract	72
Section 9: Contract Forms	

Disclaimer

This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, inon-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims on warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of



task, indiminingement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The LSPTNA furthermore disclams any working towards the accuracy, correctness, rendantly, and thereiness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply and Delivery of Pumpsojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

Invitation to Tenderers

TENDER NOTICE UNDER OPEN TENDERING

Supply and Delivery of Pumps – EWSC 16 of 2025/26

- 1. The Eswatini Water Services Corporation has allocated funds to procure Pumps.
- 2. The Entity invites sealed Tenders from eligible Tenderers for the provision of the above Goods.
- 3. Tendering will be conducted in accordance with the Open National Tendering method contained in the Public Procurement Regulations 2020.
- 4. Interested eligible Tenderers may obtain further information about the Tender documents at the address given below at 7(a) from 08.00am to 04.00pm. Tender documents in English may be purchased by interested Tenderers(s) from the address below at 7(a) upon payment of a non-refundable fee.
- 5. Tenders must be delivered to the address below at 7(c) at or before 13th June 2025. Tender securities must be valid until 30^{tht} of September 2025. Late Tenders shall be rejected. Tenders will be opened in the presence of the Tenderers' representatives who choose to attend at the address below at 7(d).
- 6. There shall/ shall not be a pre Tender meeting.
- 7. Address and contact details.

which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used o to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

(a)	Information about the tender shall be accessed from:	www.esppra.co.sz and www.ewsc.co.sz
(b)	Documents will be issued from:	13 th May 2025
(c)	Tenders must be delivered to:	13 th June 2025
(d)	Address of Tender opening:	Eswatini Water Services Corporation Headquarters
		CNR MR103 and Cultural Village Drive
		Ezulwini
		Eswatini

it is used on.



any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage

	Activity	Date
(a)	Publish Tender notice	13 th May 2025
(b)	Pre-Tender meeting where applicable	N/A
(c)	Tender closing date	13 th June 2025
(d)	Evaluation process	23 rd June 2025
(e)	Notification and Publication of Notice of Intention to award	16 th July 2025
(f)	Contract award	28 th July 2025

8. The planned procurement schedule (subject to changes) is as follows:

Signature:

Name: Jabulile Mashwama

Position of Authorised Official: Managing Director

Disclaimer This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, inon-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of



task, inon-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPTRA furthermore disclams any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply and Deliverys of Pumpsojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPTRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

PART 1 – Tendering Procedures

Section 1: Instructions to Tenderers

Table of Clauses

А.	General8	
1.	Scope of Tender	8
2.	Source of Funds	8
3.	Corrupt Practices	8
4.	Eligible Tenderers	9
5.	Eligible Goods and Related Services	11
В.	Tendering Document11	
6.	Contents of Tendering Document	11
7.	Clarification of Tendering Document	12
8.	Amendment of Tendering Document	12
C.	Preparation of Tenders12	
9.	Cost of Tendering	
10.	Language of Tender and Communications	12
11.	Documents Comprising the Tender	12
12.	Tender Submission Sheet and Price Schedules	13
13.		
14.	Tender Prices and Discounts	14
15.	Currencies of Tender	15
16.		
17.	Documents Establishing the Eligibility of Goods	16
18.	Documents Establishing the Conformity of the Goods	16
19.	Documents Establishing the Qualifications of the Tenderer	16
20.		
21.	Tender Security or Tender Securing Declaration	17
22.	Format and Signing of Tender	18
D.	Submission and Opening of Tenders	
23	Sealing and Marking of Tenders	18
24	Deadline for Submission of Tenders	18
25	Late Tenders	
26.	Withdrawal and Replacement of Tenders	19
27.	Tender Opening	19
Е.	Evaluation of Tenders20	
28.	Confidentiality	20
29.		20
30.	Compliance and Responsiveness of Tenders	20
31.	Nonconformities, Errors, and Omissions	21
32.	Preliminary Examination of Tenders – Eligibility and Administrative Complianc	e22
33.	Detailed Commercial and Technical Evaluation	22
34	Conversion to Single Currency	23
35.	Margin of Preference	23
36.		
37.	Determination of Best Evaluated Tender(s)	24
38.	Post-qualification of the Tenderer	24
	Negotiations	24
	Award of Contract	
	locument and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied ons or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from	LERIFIED

this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, non-infingement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPTNA furthermore disclusions any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of task, non-infingement, compatibility, end accuracy. The ESPTNA furthermore disclusions any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply and Delivery of PumppSojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPTRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



40.	Award Procedure	
41.	Procuring entity's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Tenders	
42.	Procuring entity's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award	
43.	Signing and Effectiveness of Contract	
44.	Debriefing	
45.	Performance Security	
47.	Procurement Related Complaints and Administrative Review	
48. Ab	normal Low and Abnormally High Prices	
48.1	Abnormally Low Prices	

Disclaimer This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, inon-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of



task, indeminingement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The LSPTMA furthermore disclamis any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and thereiness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply and Delivery of PumpSojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

Section 1: Instructions to Tenderers

A. General

1. Scope of Tender

- 1.1 The Procuring Entity indicated in the Tender Data Sheet (TDS), invites Tenders for the provision of Goods and related Services incidental thereto as specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements. The Instructions to Tenderers should be read in conjunction with the TDS. The subject and procurement reference number, and number of lots of this Tendering Document are provided in the TDS.
- 1.2 Throughout these Tendering Documents:
 - (a) the term "in writing" means communicated in written form with proof of receipt;
 - (b) if the context so requires, singular means plural and vice versa; and
 - (c) "day" means calendar day unless specified as working day.
- 1.3 Procurement will be undertaken in compliance with the Public Procurement Act and Regulations.

2. Source of Funds

- 2.1 The Procuring Entity indicated in the TDS has an approved budget from Government funds towards the cost of the procurement named in the TDS. The Procuring Entity intends to use these funds to place a contract for which these Tendering Documents are issued.
- 2.2 Payments will be made directly by the Procuring Entity and will be subject in all respects to the terms and conditions of the resulting contract placed by the Procuring Entity.

3. Corrupt Practices

- 3.1 It is the policy of the Government of The Kingdom of Eswatini through ESPPRA, to require that Procuring Entities, as well as Tenderers and Providers observe the highest standards of ethics during procurement and the execution of contracts. In pursuit of this policy, the Government of The Kingdom of Eswatini;
 - (a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - (i) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value, to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and
 - (ii) "fraudulent practice" is any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
 - (iii)"collusive practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of another party;

Disclaimer
This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied
representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from
this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to
task, non-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of
the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply anthDeliverys of PumpSojans, hombs, time-locks or any other data or code
which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage
to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



- (iv)"coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of a party;
- (b) will reject a recommendation for award if it determines that the Tenderer recommended for award has engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices in competing for the Contract;
- (c) will suspend a Provider from engaging in any public procurement proceeding for a stated period of time, if it at any time determines that the Provider has engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices in competing for, or in executing, a Government contract.
- 3.2 Furthermore, Tenderers shall be aware of the provision stated in Sub-Clause 3.2 and Sub-Clause 36.1 (g) of the General Conditions of Contract.
- 3.3 In pursuit of the policy defined in Sub-Clause 3.1, the Procuring entity may terminate a contract or be ordered by ESPPRA to cancel a contract if it at any time determines that corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices were engaged in by representatives of the Procuring entity or of a Tenderer or Provider during the procurement or the execution of that contract.
- 3.4 In pursuit of the policy defined in Sub-clause 3.1, the Government of The Kingdom of Eswatini requires representatives of both the Procuring Entities and of Tenderers and Providers to adhere to the relevant codes of ethical conduct. The Code of Ethical Conduct for Tenderers and Providers as provided in the Tendering forms shall be signed by the Tenderer and submitted together with the other Tendering forms.
- 3.5 In pursuit of the policy defined in Sub-clause 3.1, the Government of The Kingdom of Eswatini may suspend a provider from engaging in any public procurement or disposal process for a period determined by the Agency, where the provider is suspended from the procurement processes of an international agency of which Eswatini is a member.
- 3.6 Any communications between a Tenderer and the Procuring Entity related to matters of alleged fraud or corruption must be made in writing and addressed to the Controlling Officer of the Procuring Entity

••

4. Eligible Tenderers

- 4.1 A Tenderer, and all parties constituting the Tenderer, shall meet the following criteria to be eligible to participate in public procurement:
 - (a) the Tenderer has the legal capacity to enter into a contract;
 - (b) the Tenderer is not:
 - (i) insolvent;
 - (ii) in receivership;
 - (iii) bankrupt; or
 - (iv) being wound up
 - (c) the Tenderer's business activities have not been suspended;
 - (d) the Tenderer is not the subject of legal proceedings for any of the

Disclaimer This tender document and the information continues function of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all imple warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task. Information compatibility security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA turthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and tumeliness of



- (e) the Tenderer has fulfilled his or her obligations to pay taxes and social security contributions.
- 4.2 A Tenderer may be a natural person, private entity, government-owned entity, subject to ITT Sub-Clause 4.6, any combination of them with a formal intent to enter into an agreement or under an existing agreement in the form of a joint venture, consortium, or association. In the case of a joint venture, consortium, or association, all parties shall be jointly and severally liable. For Tenders submitted by an existing or intended JV, a Power of Attorney from each member of the JV nominating a Representative in the JV and a Power of Attorney from the JV nominating a representative who shall have the authority to conduct all business for and on behalf of any and all the parties of the JV during the Tendering process and, in the event the JV is awarded the Contract, during contract execution.
- 4.3 A Tenderer, and all parties constituting the Tenderer including sub-contractors, shall have the nationality of an eligible country, in accordance with Section 5, Eligible Countries. A Tenderer shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if the Tenderer is a citizen or is constituted, incorporated, or registered and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country. This criterion shall also apply to the determination of the nationality of proposed subcontractors for any part of the Contract including related services.
- 4.4 A Tenderer shall not have a conflict of interest. All Tenderers found to be in conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A Tenderer may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this Tendering process, if they:
 - (a) have controlling shareholders in common; or
 - (b) receive or have received any direct or indirect benefit from any of parties in the tendering process; or
 - (c) have a relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the Tender of another Tenderer, or influence the decisions of the Procuring entity regarding this Tendering process; or
 - (d) submit more than one Tender in this Tendering process, except for alternative offers permitted under ITT Clause 13. However, this does not limit the participation of subcontractors in more than one Tender, or as Tenderers and subcontractors simultaneously: or
 - (e) participated as a consultant in the preparation of the design or technical specifications of the Goods and related services that are the subject of the Tender.
- 4.5 A firm that is under a declaration of suspension by the Agency in accordance with ITT Clause 3.5, at the date of the deadline for Tender submission or thereafter before contract signature, shall be disqualified.
- 4.6 Government-owned enterprises shall be eligible only if they can establish that they are legally and financially autonomous and operate under commercial law.
- 4.7 Tenderers shall provide such evidence of their continued eligibility satisfactory to the Procuring Entity, as the Procuring Entity shall reasonably request.

Disclaimer
This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied
representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from
this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to
task, non-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of
the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply anti-Delivery. Of PumpSojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code
which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage
to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



5. Eligible Goods and Related Services

- 5.1 All Goods and related Services to be supplied under the Contract shall have as their country of origin an eligible country in accordance with Section 5, Eligible Countries.
- 5.2 For purposes of this Clause, the term "Goods" means goods, raw materials, products, livestock, assets, land, equipment or objects of any kind and description in solid, liquid or gaseous form, or in the form of electricity, or intellectual and proprietary rights as well as works or services incidental to the provision of such Goods where the value of such works or services does not exceed the value of the Goods.
- 5.3 The term "country of origin" means the country where the Goods have been mined, grown, cultivated, produced, manufactured, or processed, or through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognised article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its imported components.
- 5.4 The nationality of the Provider that produces, assembles, distributes, or sells the Goods shall not determine their origin.
- 5.5 If so, required in the TDS, the Tenderer shall demonstrate that it has been duly authorised by the Manufacturer of the Goods to supply, in the Kingdom of Eswatini, the Goods indicated in its Tender.

B. Tendering Document

6. Contents of Tendering Document

6.1 The Tendering Document consists of Parts 1, 2, and 3, which include all the Sections indicated below, and should be read in conjunction with any addenda issued in accordance with ITT Clause 8.

PART 1 Tendering Procedures

- Section 1. Instructions to Tenderers (ITT)
- Section 2. Tender Data Sheet (TDS)
- Section 3. Evaluation Methodology and Criteria
- Section 4. Tendering Forms
- Section 5. Eligible Countries

PART 2 Statement of Requirements

• Section 6. Statement of Requirements

PART 3 Contract

- Section 7. General Conditions of Contract (GCC) for the Procurement of Goods
- Section 8. Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
- Section 9. Contract Forms



7. Clarification of Tendering Document

A prospective Tenderer requiring any clarification of the Tendering Document shall contact the Procuring Entity in writing at the Procuring Entity's address indicated in the TDS. The Procuring Entity will respond in writing to any request for clarification, provided that such request is received no later than the date indicated in the TDS. The Procuring Entity shall forward copies of its response to all Tenderers who have acquired the Tendering Document, including a description of the inquiry but without identifying its source. Should the Procuring Entity deem it necessary to amend the Tendering Document as a result of a clarification, it shall do so following the procedure under ITT Clause 8 and Sub-Clause 24.2.

8. Amendment of Tendering Document

- 8.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders, the Procuring entity may amend the Tendering Document by issuing addenda.
- 8.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the Tendering Document and shall be communicated in writing to all who have obtained the Tendering Document directly from the Procuring entity.
- 8.3 To give prospective Tenderers reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their Tenders, the Procuring entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of Tenders, pursuant to ITT Sub-Clause 24.2.

C. Preparation of Tenders

9. Cost of Tendering

9.1 The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its Tender, and the Procuring entity shall not be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the Tendering process.

10. Language of Tender and Communications

- 10.1 The medium of communication shall be in writing.
- 10.2 The Tender, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Tender exchanged by the Tenderer and the Procuring Entity, shall be written in the language specified in the TDS.
- 10.3 Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Tender may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in the language specified in the TDS, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Tender, such translation shall govern.

11. Documents Comprising the Tender

The Tender shall comprise the following:

- (a) the Tender Submission Sheet and the applicable Price Schedules, in accordance with ITT Clauses 12, 14, and 15;
- (b) a Tender Security or a Tender Securing Declaration, in accordance with ITT Clause 21;
- (c) written confirmation authorising the signatory of the Tender to commit the Disclaimer Tenderer, in accordance with ITT Clause 22: This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Provement Resultary Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied

This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to the tender document does not an observe the ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties of the accuracy. Correctness, reliability and timetiness of the tender document does not be accurated as the ESPPRA expression and the tender document towards the accuracy. Correctness, reliability, and timetiness of the second of the accuracy. The ESPPRA and the tender document of the accuracy. Correctness, reliability and timetiness of the second of the accuracy. The tender document of the tender document of the accuracy. Correctness, reliability, and timetiness of the second of the accuracy. The tender document of the tender document of the accuracy. Correctness, reliability and timetiness of the tender document of the tender document.





- (d) documentary evidence in accordance with ITT Clause 16 establishing the Tenderer's eligibility to Tender;
- (e) documentary evidence in accordance with ITT Clause 17 establishing that the Goods and Related Services to be supplied by the Tenderer are of eligible origin;
- (f) documentary evidence in accordance with ITT Clauses 18 and 30, that the Goods and Related Services conform to the Tendering Documents;
- (g) documentary evidence in accordance with ITT Clause 19 establishing the Tenderer's qualifications to perform the contract if its Tender is accepted;
- (h) The Code of Ethical Conduct for Tenderers and Providers in accordance with ITT Clause 3.4; and
- (i) any other document(s) required in the TDS.

12. Tender Submission Sheet and Price Schedules

- 12.1 The Tenderer shall submit the Tender Submission Sheet using the form provided in Section 4, Tendering Forms. This form must be completed without any alterations to its format, and no substitutes shall be accepted. All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested, which includes:
 - (a) the reference of the Tendering Document and the number of each addendum received;
 - (b) a brief description of the Goods and Related Services offered;
 - (c) the total Tender price;
 - (d) any discounts offered and the methodology for their application;
 - (e) the period of validity of the Tender;
 - (f) a commitment to submit any Performance Security required and the amount;
 - (g) a declaration of nationality of the Tenderer;
 - (h) a commitment to adhere to the Code of Ethical Conduct for Tenderers and Providers;
 - (i) a declaration that the Tenderer, including all parties comprising the Tenderer, is not participating, as a Tenderer, in more than one Tender in this Tendering process; except for alternative Tenders in accordance with ITT Clause 13;
 - (j) confirmation that the Tenderer has not been suspended by the Agency;
 - (k) a declaration on gratuities and commissions; and
 - (1) Power of attorney or Board resolution on authorised signatory
- 12.2 The Tenderer shall submit the Price Schedule for Goods and Related Services, using the format provided in Section 4, Tendering Forms. The Price Schedule shall include, as appropriate:
 - (a) the item number;

which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

Disclaime

(b) a brief description of the Goods or Related Services to be supplied;

This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Partions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, non-infingement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims on y warranties of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imp**Su pipe and Deliverys of Pumps**ojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code



any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or dam

- (c) their country of origin and percentage of local produced content (where applicable);
- (d) the quantity;
- (e) the unit prices, with a separate unit price ex-factory and for delivery and incidental costs according to the delivery terms (Incoterms);
- (f) customs duties and all taxes paid or payable in Eswatini;
- (g) the total price per item;
- (h) subtotals and totals per Price Schedule; and
- (i) Power of attorney or Board resolution on authorised signatory

13. Alternative Tenders

13.1 Alternative Tenders shall not be permitted.

14. Tender Prices and Discounts

- 14.1 The prices and discounts quoted by the Tenderer in the Tender Submission Sheet and in the Price Schedules shall conform to the requirements specified below.
- 14.2 All items in the Schedule of Supply must be listed and priced separately in the Price Schedules. If a Price Schedule shows items listed but not priced, their prices shall be assumed to be included in the prices of other items. Items not listed in the Price Schedule shall be assumed to be not included in the Tender, and provided that the Tender is substantially responsive, the corresponding adjustment shall be applied in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 31.3.
- 14.3 The price to be quoted in the Tender Submission Sheet, in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 12.1(c), shall be the total price of the Tender, excluding any discounts offered in the event that taxes are not exempt, the price must include any applicable taxes.
- 14.4 The Tenderer shall quote any unconditional and conditional discounts and the methodology for their application in the Tender Submission Sheet, in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 12.1(d) and ITT Sub-Clause 14.8 respectively.
- 14.5 The terms EXW, CIP, and other similar terms shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the edition of Incoterms, published by The International Chamber of Commerce, as specified in the TDS.
- 14.6 Prices quoted on the Price Schedule for Goods and Related Services, shall be disaggregated, when appropriate as indicated in this sub-clause. This disaggregation shall be solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of Tenders by the Procuring entity. This shall not in any way limit the Procuring Entity's right to contract on any of the terms offered:
 - (a) for Goods;
 - (i) the price of the Goods, quoted CIP or other Incoterm as specified in the TDS;
 - (ii) all custom duties, sales tax, and other taxes applicable in Eswatini, paid or payable, on the Goods or on the components and raw materials used in

Disclaimer
This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied
representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from
this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to
task, non-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of
the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply and Delayery. Of PumpSojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code
which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage
to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



their manufacture or assembly, if the Contract is awarded to the Tenderer; and

- (iii) the total price for the item.
- (b) for Related Services;
 - (i) the price of the Related Services;
 - (ii) all custom duties, sales tax, and other taxes applicable in Eswatini, paid or payable, on the Related Services, if the Contract is awarded to the Tenderer; and
 - (iii) the total price for the item.
- 14.7 Prices quoted by the Tenderer shall be fixed during the Tenderer's performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the TDS. A Tender submitted with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as non-responsive and shall be rejected, pursuant to ITT Clause 30. However, if in accordance with the TDS, prices quoted by the Tenderer shall be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract, a Tender submitted with a fixed price quotation shall not be rejected, but the price adjustment shall be treated as zero.
- 14.8 If so, indicated in ITT Sub-Clause 1.1, Tenders are being invited for individual contracts (lots) or for any combination of contracts (packages). Tenderers wishing to offer any price reduction for the award of more than one Contract shall specify in their Tender the price reductions applicable to each package, or alternatively, to individual Contracts within the package. Price reductions or discounts shall be submitted in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 14.4, provided the Tenders for all lots are submitted and opened at the same time.

15. Currencies of Tender

- 15.1 Tender prices shall be quoted in the following currencies:
 - (a) for Goods and Related Services originating in Eswatini, the Tender prices shall be quoted in the currency of Eswatini (Lilangeni), unless otherwise specified in the TDS; and
 - (b) for Goods and Related Services originating outside Eswatini, or for imported parts or components of Goods and Related Services originating outside Eswatini, the Tender prices shall be quoted in the currency of the expense or in the currency of the Tenderer's country unless otherwise specified in the TDS.
- 15.2 Alternatively, the Procuring entity may request that prices quoted be expressed in the currency specified in the TDS. If the Tenderer wishes to be paid in a currency or a combination of currencies different from the one in which it was requested to express its quotation, it shall as part of its offer:
 - (a) indicate its requirement to be paid in other currencies, including the amount in each currency or the percentage of the quoted price corresponding to each currency;
 - (b) justify, to the Procuring entity's satisfaction, the requirement to be paid in the currencies requested; and
 - (c) utilize the rate of exchange specified by the Procuring entity to express its offer in the currency required by the Procuring entity. The source, date, and type of exchange rate to be used is indicated in the TDS, in accordance with ITT Clause 34, and shall not precede the Tender submission deadline by less than twenty-



on the date prior to this non-working day shall be used for currency conversion or as otherwise specified in the TDS.

16. Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Tenderer

To establish their eligibility in accordance with ITT Clause 4, Tenderers shall complete the eligibility declarations in the Tender Submission Sheet, included in Section 4, Tendering Forms and submit the documents required in Section 3 Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

17. Documents Establishing the Eligibility of Goods

17.1 To establish the eligibility of the Goods and Related Services, in accordance with ITT Clause 5, Tenderers shall complete the country-of-origin declarations in the Price Schedule included in Section 4, Tendering Forms.

18. Documents Establishing the Conformity of the Goods

- 18.1 To establish the conformity of the Goods and Related Services to the Tendering Documents, the Tenderer shall provide as part of its Tender the documentary evidence specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements.
- 18.2 The documentary evidence may be in the form of literature, drawings or data, and shall consist of a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the Goods and Related Services, demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the Goods and Related Services to those requirements, and if applicable, a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Statement of Requirements.
- 18.3 If so, stated in the TDS Tenderers may be required to submit representative samples of the Goods being offered and/or be requested to demonstrate the operation of the Goods to the Procuring entity.
- 18.4 Standards for workmanship, process, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers specified by the Procuring entity in the Statement of Requirement, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The Tenderer may offer other standards of quality, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers, provided that it demonstrates, to the Procuring entity's satisfaction, that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence or are superior to those specified in the Statement of Requirement.

19. Documents Establishing the Qualifications of the Tenderer

To establish its qualifications to perform the Contract, the Tenderer shall submit the evidence indicated for each qualification criteria specified in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

20. Period of Validity of Tenders

- 20.1 Tenders shall remain valid until the date specified in the TDS. A Tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring entity as non-compliant.
- 20.2 The Procuring entity will make its best effort to complete the procurement process within this period

Disclaimer This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, interpret does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, interpret does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressed or impSupply and Deliverys of PumpSojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



20.3 In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the Tender validity period, the Procuring entity may request Tenderers to extend the period of validity of their Tenders. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. If a Tender Security or a Tender Securing Declaration is requested in accordance with ITT Clause 21, it shall also be extended for a corresponding period. A Tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its Tender Security or being liable for suspension in case of a Tender Securing Declaration. A Tenderer granting the request shall not be required or permitted to modify its Tender.

21. Tender Security or Tender Securing Declaration

- 21.1 The Tenderer shall furnish as part of its Tender, a Tender Security or a Tender-Securing Declaration, if required, as specified in the TDS.
- 21.2 The Tender Security shall be in the amount specified in the TDS and denominated in the currency of Eswatini or a freely convertible currency, and shall:
 - at the Tenderer's option, be in the form of either a letter of credit, or a bank a) guarantee, or Bank draft or Cashier's Check from a banking institution;
 - be issued by a reputable financial institution selected by the Tenderer from an b) eligible country. If the institution issuing the security is located outside Eswatini, it shall have a correspondent financial institution located in Eswatini to make it enforceable:
 - be substantially in accordance with the form of Tender Security included in c) Section 4, Tendering Forms;
 - d) be payable promptly upon written demand by the Procuring entity in case the conditions listed in ITT Clause 21.6 are invoked;
 - be submitted in its original form copies will not be accepted. e)
- 21.3 The Tender Security or Tender Securing Declaration shall be submitted using the appropriate form included in Section 4, Tendering Forms and shall remain valid until the date specified in the TDS.
- 21.4 Any Tender not accompanied by a substantially responsive Tender Security or Tender Securing Declaration, if one is required in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 21.1, shall be rejected by the Procuring entity as non-compliant.
- The Tender Security or Tender Securing Declaration of all Tenderers shall be returned 21.5 as promptly as possible once the successful Tenderer has signed the Contract and provided the required Performance Security where applicable or upon request by the unsuccessful Tenderer after publication of the notice of best evaluated Tenderer.
- 21.6 If a Tenderer withdraws its Tender during the period of Tender validity specified by the Tenderer on the Tender Submission Sheet, except as provided in ITT Sub-Clause 20.2: or

If the successful Tenderer fails to:

- (i) sign the Contract in accordance with ITT Clause 42;
- (ii) furnish any Performance Security in accordance with ITT Clause 44; or

accept the correction of its Tender price pursuant to ITT Sub-Clause 31. (iii) Disclaime This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from his tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to notibility security and accuracy. The FS task. non-infringe accuracy correcto the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imp Supply and Delivery of Pumpsojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used o to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document. any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage is used on. The ESPPRA



Tender Security may be forfeited, or Tender Securing Declaration executed.

22. Format and Signing of Tender

- 22.1 The Tenderer shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the Tender as described in ITT Clause 11 and clearly mark it "ORIGINAL." In addition, the Tenderer shall submit copies of the Tender, in the number specified in the TDS and clearly mark each of them "COPY." In the event of any discrepancy between the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.
- 22.2 The original and all copies of the Tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorised to sign on behalf of the Tenderer. This authorisation shall consist of a Power of Attorney which if signed in Eswatini shall be registered and if signed outside Eswatini, shall be notarized and shall be attached to the Tender. The name and position held by each person signing the authorisation must be typed or printed below the signature. All pages of the Tender, except for unamended printed literature, shall be signed or initialled by the person signing the Tender.
- 22.3 Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialled by the person signing the Tender.

D. Submission and Opening of Tenders

23. Sealing and Marking of Tenders

- 23.1 The Tenderer shall enclose the original and each copy of the Tender, in separate sealed envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." These envelopes containing the original and the copies shall then be enclosed in one single plain envelope securely sealed in such a manner that opening and resealing cannot be achieved undetected.
- 23.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
 - (a) bear the name and address of the Tenderer;
 - (b) be addressed to the Procuring entity in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 24.1;
 - (c) bear the Procurement Reference number of this Tendering process; and
 - (d) bear a warning not to open before the time and date for Tender opening, in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 27.1.
- 23.3 If all envelopes are not sealed and marked as required, the Procuring entity will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the Tender.

24. Deadline for Submission of Tenders

which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used o to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

- 24.1 Tenders must be received by the Procuring entity at the address and no later than the date and time indicated in the TDS.
- 24.2 The Procuring entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of Tenders by amending the Tendering Documents in accordance with ITT Clause 8, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring entity and Tenderers previously subject to the deadline shall thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage



25. Late Tenders

The Procuring entity shall not consider any Tender that arrives after the deadline for submission of Tenders, in accordance with ITT Clause 24. Any Tender received by the Procuring entity after the deadline for submission of Tenders shall be declared late, rejected, and returned unopened to the Tenderer.

26. Withdrawal and Replacement of Tenders

- 26.1 A Tenderer may withdraw or replace its Tender after it has been submitted at any time before the deadline for submission of Tenders by sending a written notice, duly signed by an authorised representative, which shall include a copy of the authorisation in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 22.2. Any corresponding replacement of the Tender must accompany the respective written notice. All notices must be:
 - (a) submitted in accordance with ITT Clauses 22 and 23 (except that withdrawals notices do not require copies), and in addition, the respective envelopes shall be clearly marked "WITHDRAWAL," or "REPLACEMENT," and
 - (b) received by the Procuring entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of Tenders, in accordance with ITT Clause 24.
- 26.2 Tenders requested to be withdrawn in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 26.1 shall be returned unopened to the Tenderer.
- 26.3 No Tender may be withdrawn or replaced in the interval between the deadline for submission of Tenders and the expiration of the period of Tender validity specified by the Tenderer on the Tender Submission Sheet or any extension thereof.
- 26.4 Tenders may only be modified by withdrawal of the original Tender and submission of a replacement Tender in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 26.1. Modifications submitted in any other way shall not be taken into account in the evaluation of Tenders.

27. Tender Opening

- 27.1 The Procuring entity shall conduct the Tender opening in the presence of Tenderers` designated representatives who choose to attend, at the address, date and time specified in the TDS.
- 27.2 First, envelopes marked "WITHDRAWAL" shall be opened and read out and the envelope with the corresponding Tender shall not be opened but returned to the Tenderer. No Tender withdrawal shall be permitted unless the corresponding withdrawal notice contains a valid authorisation to request the withdrawal and is read out at the Tender opening.

All other envelopes including those marked "REPLACEMENT" shall be opened and the relevant details read out. Replacement Tenders shall be recorded as such on the record of the Tender opening.

Only envelopes that are opened and read out at the Tender opening shall be considered further.

27.3 All other envelopes shall be opened one at a time, reading out: the name of the Tenderer; the Tender price, per lot where applicable, including any discounts; the presence of a Tender Security or Tender Securing Declaration, if required; and any

Disclaimer This tender documen Other in details that if the in Procuring antity in may promise the propriate magnetic magnet mag



alternative offers read out at the Tender opening shall be considered for evaluation. No Tender shall be rejected at the Tender opening except for late Tenders, in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 25.1.

27.4 The Procuring entity shall prepare a record of the Tender opening that shall include, as a minimum: the name of the Tenderer and whether there is a withdrawal and/or replacement; the Tender price, per lot if applicable, including any discounts; and the presence or absence of a Tender Security Tender Securing Declaration, if one was required. The Tenderers' representatives who are present shall be requested to sign the record. The omission of a Tenderer's signature on the record shall not invalidate the contents and effect of the record.

E. Evaluation of Tenders

28. Confidentiality

- 28.1 Information relating to the examination, evaluation, comparison, and postqualification of Tenders, and recommendation of contract award, shall not be disclosed to Tenderers or any other persons not officially concerned with such process until information detailing the Best Evaluated Tenderer is communicated to all Tenderers.
- 28.2 Any effort by a Tenderer to influence the Procuring entity in the examination, evaluation, comparison, and post-qualification of the Tenders or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of its Tender.
- 28.3 Notwithstanding ITT Sub-Clause 28.2, from the time of Tender opening to the time of Contract award, if any Tenderer wishes to contact the Procuring entity on any matter related to the Tendering process, it should do so in writing.

29. Clarification of Tenders

To assist in the examination, evaluation, comparison and post-qualification of the Tenders, the Procuring entity may, at its discretion, ask any Tenderer for a clarification of its Tender. Any clarification submitted by a Tenderer that is not in response to a request by the Procuring entity shall not be considered. The Procuring entity's request for clarification and the response shall be in writing. All requests for clarification and responses shall be copied to all Tenderers for information purposes. No change in the prices or substance of the Tender shall be sought, offered, or permitted, except to confirm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring entity in the evaluation of the Tenders, in accordance with ITT Clause 31.4.

30. Compliance and Responsiveness of Tenders

- 30.1 The Procuring entity's determination of a Tender's compliance and responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the Tender itself.
- 30.2 A substantially compliant and responsive Tender is one that conforms to all the terms, conditions, and specifications of the Tendering Documents without material non-conformity, reservation, or omission. A material non-conformity is a deviation that-
 - (a) affects in a substantial way, the scope or quality of the Goods or services or the performance of the works to be procured;

Disclaimer
This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied
representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from
this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to
task, non-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of
the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply (and Delivery, of PumpSojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code
which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage
to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



- (b) is inconsistent with the Tendering document and which may in a substantial way, limit the rights of the procuring entity or the obligations of the Tenderer under the contract;
- (c) if corrected would unfairly affect the competitive position of the other Tenderers whose Tenders are administratively compliant and responsive; or
- (d) impacts the key factors of a procurement including cost, risk, time and quality and causes -
 - (i) unacceptable time schedules, where it is stated in the Tendering document that time is of the essence;
 - (ii) unacceptable alternative technical details, such as design, materials, workmanship, specifications, standards or methodologies; or
 - (iii) unacceptable counter-Tenders with respect to key contract terms and conditions, such as payment terms, price adjustment, liquidated damages, sub-contracting or warranty.
- 30.3 If a Tender is not substantially compliant and responsive to the Tendering Document, it shall be rejected by the Procuring entity and may not subsequently be made compliant and responsive by the Tenderer by correction of the material non-conformity, reservation, or omission.

31. Nonconformities, Errors, and Omissions

- 31.1 Provided that a Tender is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring entity may waive any non-conformity or omissions in the Tender that does not constitute a material non-conformity.
- 31.2 Provided that a Tender is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring entity may request that the Tenderer submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable period of time, to rectify nonmaterial nonconformities or omissions in the Tender related to documentation requirements. Such omission shall not be related to any aspect of the price of the Tender. Failure of the Tenderer to comply with the request may result in the rejection of its Tender.
- 31.3 Provided that a Tender is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring entity shall rectify nonmaterial nonconformities or omissions. To this effect, the Tender price shall be adjusted, for comparison purposes only, to reflect the price of the missing or non-conforming item or component. The cost of any missing items will be added to the Tender price using the highest price from other Tenders submitted.
- 31.4 Provided that the Tender is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring entity shall correct arithmetic errors on the following basis:
 - (a) if there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail and the total price shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Procuring entity there is an obvious misplacement of the decimal point in the unit price, in which case the total price as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected;
 - (b) if there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of subtotals, the subtotals shall prevail, and the total shall be corrected; and

this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to	Stauffeo A + + +
task, inon-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPTIA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imp Supply and Delivery of Pumpsojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.	211- 231-18-1

- (c) if there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail, unless the amount expressed in words is related to an arithmetic error, in which case the amount in figures shall prevail subject to (a) and (b) above.
- 31.5 If the Tenderer that submitted the best evaluated Tender does not accept the correction of errors, its Tender shall be rejected, and its Tender Security may be forfeited, or Tender Securing Declaration executed.

32. Preliminary Examination of Tenders – Eligibility and Administrative Compliance

- 32.1 The Procuring entity shall examine the legal documentation and other information submitted by Tenderers to verify the eligibility of Tenderers and Goods and related services in accordance with ITT Clauses 4 and 5.
- 32.2 If after the examination of eligibility, the Procuring entity determines that the Tenderer, the Goods and/or the related Services are not eligible, it shall reject the Tender.
- 32.3 The Procuring entity shall examine the Tenders to confirm that all documents and technical documentation requested in ITT Clause 11 have been provided, and to determine the completeness of each document submitted.
- 32.4 The Procuring entity shall confirm that the following documents and information have been provided in the Tender. If any of these documents or information is missing, the offer shall be rejected.
 - (a) the Tender Submission Sheet, including:
 - (i) a brief description of the Goods and Related Services offered;
 - (ii) the price of the Tender; and
 - (iii) the validity date of the Tender;
 - (b) the Price Schedule;

which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used o to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

- (c) written confirmation of authorisation to commit the Tenderer, i.e. power of attorney; and
- (d) a Tender Security or Tender Securing Declaration, if applicable.
- 32.5 Eligibility and administrative compliance shall be determined on a pass or fail basis and a tender which is not eligible or administratively compliant shall be rejected at the preliminary stage of evaluation.

33. Detailed Commercial and Technical Evaluation

- 33.1 The Procuring entity shall examine the Tender to confirm that all terms and conditions specified in the GCC and the SCC have been accepted by the Tenderer without any material non-conformity or reservation.
- 33.2 If, after the examination of the terms and conditions, the Procuring entity determines that the Tender is not substantially responsive in accordance with ITT Clause 30, it shall reject the Tender.
- 33.3 The Procuring entity shall evaluate the technical aspects of the Tender submitted in accordance with ITT Clause 18, to confirm that all requirements specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements of the Tendering Document have been met without any material non-conformity or reservation.

Disclaimer Indefinition on the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, informationed, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, rehability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply and Delivery of Pumpsojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code

is used on. The ESPPR



any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage

33.4 If, after the technical evaluation, the Procuring entity determines that the Tender is not substantially compliant in accordance with ITT Clause 30, it shall reject the Tender.

34 Conversion to Single Currency

For evaluation and comparison purposes, the Procuring entity shall convert all Tender prices expressed in amounts in various currencies into a single currency. The exchange rate shall be the prevailing Central Bank of Eswatini exchange rate and shall not precede the tender submission deadline by less than twenty-one (21) days. Should this date be non-working day, the selling exchange rate on the date prior to this non-working day shall be used for currency conversion or as otherwise specified in the TDS.

35. Margin of Preference for international tenders

- 35.1 Unless otherwise specified in the TDS, a margin of preference shall apply. Where a Margin of Preference applies, its application and detail shall be specified in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.
- 35.2 For the purpose of granting a margin of domestic preference, Tenders will be classified in two groups, as follows:
 - (a) Group A: Swati Company participating alone in the tender [In accordance with Regulation 12(2) of the Procurement Regulations, 2020]
 - (b) Group B: Foreign Company sub-contracting or partnering with Swati company [In accordance with Regulation 12(5) of the Procurement Regulations, 2020]
 - (c) Group C: Foreign company using locally manufactured goods or by Swati agents or nationals.

[In accordance with Regulation 12(5) of the Procurement Regulations, 2020]

36. Financial evaluation of Tenders

- 36.1 The Procuring entity shall financially evaluate each Tender that has been determined, up to this stage of the evaluation, to be substantially compliant and responsive.
- 36.2 To financially evaluate a Tender, the Procuring entity shall only use the criteria and methodologies defined in this Clause and in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria. No other criteria or methodology shall be permitted.
- 36.3 The Procuring entity's financial evaluation of Tenders may require the consideration of factors other than costs, in addition to the Tender price quoted in accordance with ITT Clause 14. These factors may be related to the characteristics, performance, and terms and conditions of purchase of the Goods and Related Services. The factors selected, if any, shall be expressed in monetary terms to facilitate comparison of Tenders, unless otherwise specified in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria. The factors to be used and the methodology of application shall be indicated of Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.
- 36.4 To financially compare Tenders, the Procuring entity shall:
 - (a) determine the Tender price, taking into account the costs listed of Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria;

Disclaimer
This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied
representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from
this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to
task, ion-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of
the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply (anti-Delivery, of PumpSojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code
which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage
to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



- (b) correct any arithmetic errors in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 31.4;
- (c) apply any unconditional discounts offered in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 12.1(d);
- (d) make adjustments for any nonmaterial nonconformities and omissions in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 31.3;
- (e) apply any non-cost factors in accordance with ITT Sub-Clause 36.3;
- (f) convert all Tenders to a single currency in accordance with ITT Clause 34;
- (g) apply any margin of preference in accordance with ITT Clause 35;
- (h) determine the total evaluated price of each Tender.

37. Determination of Best Evaluated Tender(s)

The Procuring entity shall compare all substantially compliant and responsive Tenders to determine the best evaluated Tender or Tenders, in accordance with Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

38. Post-qualification of the Tenderer

- 38.1 The Procuring entity shall determine to its satisfaction whether the Tenderer that is selected as having submitted the best evaluated Tender is qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily. Where appropriate, details of post-qualification shall be stated in the TDS.
- 38.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Tenderer's qualifications submitted by the Tenderer, pursuant to ITT Clause 19, to clarifications in accordance with ITT Clause 29 and the qualification criteria indicated in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria. Factors not included in Section 3 shall not be used in the evaluation of the Tenderer's qualification.
- 38.3 An affirmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the Tenderer. A negative determination shall result in disqualification of the Tender, in which event the Procuring entity shall proceed to the next best evaluated Tender to make a similar determination of that Tenderer's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.
- 38.4 If pre-qualification has been conducted, no post-qualification will be conducted but pre-qualification information shall be verified.

39. Negotiations

Disclaime

Negotiations are prohibited under this procedure.

This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to the SEPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to any the SEPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, to any the SEPPRA expressly disclaims of the SEPPRA expression of the SEPPRA



task, inon-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPTMA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or import public and the public of public public which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPTMA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

F. Award of Contract

40. Award Procedure and Notice of Intention to award

- 40.1 The Procuring Entity shall issue a Notice of Intention to Award of Tender within 5 working days after the decision of the relevant approval's authority to award a contract, issue the Notice to all Tenderers and to the Agency for publication on its website.
- 40.2 No contract shall be signed within period of ten (10) working days after the date of display of the best evaluated Tenderer notice.
- 40.3 The Procuring entity shall award the Contract to the Tenderer whose offer has been determined to be the best evaluated Tender, provided that the Tenderer is determined to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.

41. Procuring entity's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Tenders

The Procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any Tender, and to annul the Tendering process and reject all Tenders at any time prior to contract signature and issue by the Procuring entity, without thereby incurring any liability to Tenderers, subject to adherence to Regulation 26 and 27 of the Public Procurement Regulations 2020.

42. Procuring entity's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award

42.1 At the time the Contract is awarded, the Procuring entity reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity of Goods and Related Services originally specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements, provided this does not exceed the percentages indicated in the TDS which shall not be more than 10 percent, and without any change in the unit prices or other terms and conditions of the Tender and the Tendering Document.

43. Signing and Effectiveness of Contract

- 43.1 On expiry of the ten (10) working days period after the issuance of the letter of appointment/ letter of award the Procuring entity shall sign a contract with the successful Tenderer.
- 43.2 Failure by the successful Tenderer to sign the contract shall constitute sufficient ground for annulment of the contract award.
- 43.3 Effectiveness of the contract shall be subject to submission of a satisfactory Performance Security where applicable, and any other conditions specified in the Contract.

44. Debriefing

The Tenderer shall be provided with information on the reasons for the failure of its Tender after the notice of Intention to Award has been issued. The Procuring Entity shall give the tenderer a written debrief.

45. Performance Security

45.1 Within twenty-one (21) days of signing of the contract, the successful Tenderer shall where applicable, furnish to the Procuring entity a Performance Security in the amount stipulated in the SCC and in the form of on demand Bank Guarantee as

Disclaimer This tender documenStipulated a innSection is 9 ro denominated in the stype is and proportions of neurrencies of representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to



Contract. The performance security shall be issued by a Bank located in Eswatini or a foreign Bank through correspondence with a Bank located in Eswatini. On demand insurance bonds with proof of re-insurance, in the format included in Section 9 (contract forms) can be accepted.

46. Advance Payment and Security

- 46.1 If so, stated in the TDS, the Employer will provide an Advance Payment on the Contract Price, subject to a maximum amount, as stated in the TDS. This Payment shall be in the same currencies and proportions as the Contract Payment and shall be made in accordance with the GCC.
- 46.2 Unless otherwise specified in the contract, any advance payment shall only be made against the provision by the contractor/supplier of an advance payment guarantee, covering the full amount of the advance payment. The advance payment guarantee shall be issued by a Bank located in Eswatini or a foreign Bank through correspondence with a Bank located in Eswatini. On demand insurance bonds with proof of re-insurance, in the format included in Section 9 (contract forms) can be accepted.

47. Procurement Related Complaints and Administrative Review

47.1 The procedures for making a Procurement-related Complaint are as specified in the-TDS

48. Abnormal Low and Abnormally High Prices

48.1 Abnormally Low Prices

- 48.1.1 An Abnormally Low Price is one where the financial price, in combination with other constituent elements of the Tender, appears unreasonably low to the extent that the price raises material concerns with the Procuring Entity as to the capability of the Tenderer to perform the Contract for the offered price.
- 48.1.2 In the event of identification of a potentially Abnormally Low Price by the evaluation committee, the Procuring Entity shall seek written clarification from the firm, including a detailed price analyses of its price in relation to the subject matter of the contract, scope, delivery schedule, allocation of risks and responsibilities and any other requirements of the Tendering document.
- 48.1.3 After evaluation of the price analyses, if the Procuring Entity determines that the firm has failed to demonstrate its capability to perform the contract for the offered price, the Procuring Entity shall reject the firm's Tender.

48.2 Abnormally High Prices

- 48.2.1 An abnormally high price is one where the proposal price, in combination with other constituent elements of the Tender, appears unreasonably too high to the extent that the Procuring Entity is concerned that it (the Procuring Entity) may not be getting value for money or it may be paying too high a price for the contract compared with market prices or that genuine competition between the Tenderers is compromised.
- 48.2.2 In case of an abnormally high tender price, the Procuring Entity shall make a survey of the market prices, check if the estimated cost of the contract is correct and review

Disclaimer the Tendering Document to check if the specifications, scope of work and condition. This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory' Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, inormfringement, compatibility, security, and curracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply and Deliverys of Pumpsojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to carrypt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



of contract are contributory to the abnormally high proposals. The Procuring Entity may also seek written clarification from the Tenderer on the reason or the high Tender price. The Procuring Entity shall proceed as follows:

- i) If the Tender price is abnormally high based on wrong estimated cost of the contract, the Procuring Entity <u>may accept or not accept</u> the proposal depending on the Procuring Entity's budget considerations.
- ii) If specifications, scope of work and/or conditions of contract are contributory to the abnormally high proposal prices, the Procuring Entity shall reject all Tenders and may re-invite for Tenders for the contract based on revised estimates, specifications, scope of work and conditions of contract.
- 48.2.3 If the Procuring Entity determines that the Tender Price is abnormally too high because genuine competition between Tenderers is compromised (often due to collusion, corruption or other manipulations), the Procuring Entity shall reject all Tenders and shall institute or cause competent Government Agencies to institute an investigation on the cause of the compromise and copy ESPPRA, before re-inviting tenders.

Disclaimer

This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task. Information approximate the tender of tender of the tender of the tender of tender of



task, inon-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPENA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply and Deliverys of PumpSojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPENA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

Instructions to Tenderers Reference	Data relevant to the ITT	
	A. General	
ITT 1.1	The Procuring entity is: Eswatini Water Services Corporation	
ITT 1.1	The subject of procurement is: Supply and Delivery of Pumps	
ITT 1.1	The Procurement Reference number of the Tendering Document is: EWSC of 2025/26	
ITT 1.1	The number and identification of lots comprising this Tendering Document The minimum and maximum number of Lots a Tenderer may Tender for None	
ITT 4.0	Interested suppliers must provide documentary evidence of the following documents or their equivalent to (foreign) suppliers.	
	 An original proof of payment of SZL 500.00 (payment to b made through ETF on EWSC Standard Bank A/C no 9110000596666, Branch-Mbabane:663164, Swift code SBI SZ MX) Reference Tender Number. A Valid Trading license Form J and Form C 	
	A Valid Tax Compliance CertificatePower of Attorney	
	 ENPF compliance certificate 	
	 Police clearance for all Directors 	
	 A tender security declaration (Attached) 	
	 A Labor compliance certificate 	
	 A certificate of incorporation 	
	 Tender Submission Form (Attached) 	
	 Declaration of Eligibility (Attached) 	
	 Audited financial statements for the past two years 	
	 Manufacturers Authorization (for all items to be supplied) 	
ITT 5.5	The Tenderer <i>shall</i> be required to include with its Tender, documentation fro the Manufacturer of the Goods, that it has been duly authorised to supply, Eswatini, the Goods indicated in its Tender by submitting the Manufacture Authorisation Form in Section 4 Tendering Forms.	
	B. Tendering Document	
	For clarification purposes only, the Procuring entity's address is: nation contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied agard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from nrisk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to	
n-infringement, compatibilit	y, security, and accuracy. The ESPPTA furthermore disclams any warranty tandatis discuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of ree, no warranty, expressed or imp Supply and Delivery of Pumps ojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPTA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage	

Section 2: Tender Data Sheet



Instructions to Tenderers Reference	Data relevant to the ITT	
	Attention: Senior Manager Supply Chain Management Physical Address: CNR MR103 and Cultural Village Drive Postal Address: P. O. Box 20Mbabane	
	Electronic mail address: procurement@ewsc.co.sz All request for clarifications should be emailed.	
ITT 7	The Procuring entity will respond to any request for clarification provided that such request is received no later than 6 th of June 2025.	
	C. Preparation of Tenders	
ITT 10.2	The language for the Tender is English	
ITT 11 (h)	The Tenderer shall submit with its Tender the following additional documents: 1 Copy	
ITT 14.5	The Incoterms edition is: DDP	
ITT 14.6(a)(i)	For Goods, the Tenderer shall quote prices using the following Incoterms: DDP	
ITT 14.7	The prices quoted by the Tenderer shall be: Inclusive of all local taxes and delivery.	
ITT 15.1(a)	For Goods and Related Services originating in Eswatini the currency of the Tender shall be: Emalangeni	
ITT 15.1(b)	For Goods and Related Services originating outside of Eswatini the currency of the Tender shall be: Emalangeni	
ITT 18.3	Tenderers <i>shall not</i> provide a representative sample of the Goods as detailed in Section 6 Statement of Requirements.	
	Tenderers <i>shall not</i> provide a demonstration of the use of the Goods during the evaluation process.	
ITT 20.1	Tenders shall be valid until 30th September 2025	
ITT 21.1	A Tender Security shall not be required:	
ITT 21.2	The amount and currency of the Tender Security shall be. N/A	
ITT 21.3	The Tender Securing Declaration shall be required.	
ITT 22.1	In addition to the original of the Tender document, one copy is required:	
	D. Submission and Opening of Tenders	
ITT 24.1 For Tender submission purposes only, the Procuring entity's address is: Attention: Managing Director Physical Address: CNR MR103 and Cultural Village Drive Town/City: Ezulwini		
er	TOWII/City. EZUIWIII	

Instructions to Tenderers Reference	Data relevant to the ITT		
	Country:EswatiniThe deadline for Tender submission is:13 th of June 2025Date and Time (SAST):Time:13 th June 2025,12.00pm		
ITT 27.1	The Tender opening shall take place at:Physical Address:CNR MR103 and Cultural Village DriveTown/City:EzulwiniCountry:EswatiniDate and Time (SAST): Time: 13 th June 2025, 12.00pm		
	E. Evaluation of Tenders		
ITT 34	The currency that shall be used for financial evaluation purposes to convert all Tender prices expressed in various currencies into a single currency is: Emalangeni The source of exchange rate shall be: N/A		
	The date for the exchange rate shall be: N/A		
ITT 35.1	A margin of preference <i>shall</i> not apply.		
ITT 35.2	 (a) The margin of preference for firms in Group A shall be: 0% (b) The margin of preference for firms in Group B shall be: 0% (c) The margin of preference for firms in Group C shall be: 0% 		
	F. Award of Contract		
ITT 42.1	The maximum percentage by which quantities may be increased is: <i>15%</i> The maximum percentage by which quantities may be decreased is: <i>0%</i>		
ITT 46.1	The Advance Payment shall be limited to 0% percent of the Contract Price. Payment will be made within 30 days after invoicing.		
ITT 47.1			

Disclaimer This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, inon-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of



task, in minimgement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The LSPTMA furthermore disclams any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply anti-Deliverys of PumpSojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

Section 3: Evaluation Methodology and Criteria

A Evaluation Methodology

1. **Evaluation Methodology Used**

The evaluation methodology to be used for the evaluation of Tenders received shall be the Technical Compliance Selection methodology.

2. **Summary of Methodology**

- 2.1 The Technical Compliance Selection methodology recommends the lowest priced Tender, which is eligible, compliant, and substantially responsive to the technical and commercial requirements of the Tendering Document, provided that the Tenderer is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
- 2.2 The evaluation shall be conducted in three sequential stages
 - a preliminary examination to determine the eligibility of Tenderers and the (a) administrative compliance of Tenders received;
 - a technical evaluation to determine the commercial and technical (b) responsiveness of the eligible and compliant Tenders; and
 - a financial evaluation to compare costs of the eligible, compliant, (c) responsive Tenders received and determine the best evaluated Tender.
- 2.3 Failure of a Tender at any stage of the evaluation shall prevent further consideration at the next stage of evaluation. Substantial responsiveness shall be considered a pass.

B **Preliminary Examination Criteria**

3. **Eligibility Criteria**

- 3.1 The eligibility requirements shall be determined for: -
 - Eligible Tenderers in accordance with ITT Clause 4 and Section 40 of the (a) Public Procurement Act, 2011: and
 - Eligible Goods and Related Services in accordance with ITT Clause 5. (b)
- 3.2 The documentation required to provide evidence of eligibility shall be: -

which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

	Eligibility Requirement	Documentary Evidence to be Provided by the Tenderer
(a)	The Tenderer has legal capacity to enter into the contract	Trading Licence Form C and J Certificate of Incorporation Power of Attorney
representations or warranties with regard th this tender document does so at own risk. Th task. non-infringement, compatibility, secur	The Tenderer is not insolvent, in receivership, bankrupt or being wound up, its affairs are not being administered by a court or a judicial officer, its business reto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any per ESPPRA expression disclamated warranties, including, without line garanty, expressed or imp Supply and Delivery of Pun	rson or entity that relies on any information obtained from mitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to ds the accuracy, correctines, reliability, and timeliness of



	activities have not been suspended, and it is not the subject of legal proceedings for any of the foregoing	Fully filled and signed tender security declaration form. Fully Filled and signed form of Tender
(c)	The Tenderer has fulfilled its obligations to pay taxes	Tax Compliance Certificate issued by Tax Regulator
(d)	The Tenderer has fulfilled its obligations to social security contributions	ENPF compliance certificate
(e)	The Tenderer adheres to basic labour legislation	Labour compliance certificate
(f)	The Tenderer does not have a conflict of interest in relation to the procurement requirement	Confirmation by signature of authorised signatory: Power of attorney.
(g)	The Tenderer, or any of its directors or officers, have not been convicted of any criminal offence relating to professional conduct or the making of false statements or misrepresentations as to its qualifications to enter into a procurement contract within a period of five years preceding the commencement of procurement proceedings	Police Clearance Certificate: Not more than 3 months old.
(f)	The Tenderer is not subject to suspension in accordance with section 55 [of the Public Procurement Act, 2011]1, and none of its directors or officers have been involved in a tenderer or supplier currently subject to suspension	Confirmation by signature of authorised signatory:

Procuring Entity shall include "or equivalent document" in respect of international tenders and shall indicate the information provided by the corresponding document obtainable from the Eswatini jurisdiction appreciation of foreign bidders to submit corresponding documents: **Tender is open to Local suppliers only.**

Disclaimer
This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied
representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from
this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to
task, informarimmement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA Jurthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, rehability, and timelimes of



task, indi-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The LSPTNA furthermore distants any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, rendantly, and thereiness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply and Deliverys of Pumpsoins, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

- 3.3 A Power of Attorney which if signed in Eswatini shall be registered; or if signed outside Eswatini shall be notarized authorising signature of the Tender on behalf of the Tenderer.
- 3.4 For a Joint Venture, the documentation in Section 3.2 shall be required for each member of the Joint Venture and the following additional documentation shall be required:
 - (a) a certified copy of the Joint Venture Agreement or letter of intent to enter into such an agreement, which is legally binding on all partners, showing that:
 - (i) all partners shall be jointly and severally liable for the execution of the Contract in accordance with the Contract terms;
 - (ii) one of the partners will be nominated as being in charge, and receive instructions for and on behalf of any and all partners of the joint venture; and
 - (iii) the execution of the entire Contract, including payment, shall be done exclusively with the partner in charge.
 - (b) a Power of Attorney from each member of the JV nominating a Representative in the JV and a Power of Attorney from the JV nominating a representative who shall have the authority to conduct all business for and on behalf of any and all the parties of the JV during the Tendering process and, in the event the JV is awarded the Contract, during contract execution.

4. Administrative Compliance Criteria

The evaluation of Administrative Compliance shall be conducted in accordance with ITT Sub-Clauses 32.3 and 32.4.

C Technical Evaluation Criteria

5. Commercial Criteria

The commercial responsiveness of Tenders shall be evaluated in accordance with ITT Clause 33. The criteria shall be:

- (a) acceptance of the conditions of the proposed contract;
- (b) inclusion of all cost components required such as installation, training, inspection or proving, commissioning, in addition to the price of the Goods;
- (c) acceptable delivery schedule.

6. Technical Criteria

- 6.1 Technical responsiveness shall be evaluated in accordance with ITT Clause 33.3.
- 6.2 The Statement of Requirements details the minimum technical requirements. Responsiveness is determined by comparison of the specification offered to the specification required in Section 6 and the evaluation is conducted on a pass/fail basis. Substantial responsiveness shall be considered a pass.



	Criteria	Comments	YES/NO
1	Financial Capacity	Audited financial statements for the past 2 years	
		Letter from the bank guaranteeing funding of E 1 000 000.00 or bank statement with a credit balance of E1 000 000.00	
2	Company experience and track record	Relevant Experience of supplier with a consistent track record of supply and delivery of Pumps to for a minimum period of 2 years	
3	References	Provide 3 references of supply and deliver contracts of not less than E 500 000. Provide evidence in the form of Reference letters or purchase orders supported by invoices and signed delivery notes.	
4	Manufacturer's Authorisation	A signed Manufacturer's Authorization for the items to be supplied	
5	Specification	Proposed goods should adhere 100% to required product specification.	
6	Warranty	The Pumps should be supplied with a 24 months warranty period.	
	RESPONSIVENESS		

Disclaimer

This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, inon-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of



the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imp**Supply and Delivery, of PumpS**ojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which have one which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

Financial evaluation Criteria D

7. **Costs to be included in Tender Price**

The financial evaluation shall be conducted in accordance with ITT Clause 36. The costs to be included in the Tender price Tender are:

- the unit and total delivered price based on the delivery terms requested and (a) the quantity specified in Section 6;
- taxes, duties and levies; (b)

8. Non-cost Factors to be included in Evaluated Price

The non-cost factors to be included in the evaluated price are:

- Adjustment for deviations in the schedule of payment, if applicable. (a)
- Adjustment for deviations in the delivery schedule, if applicable. (b)

9. **Margin of Preference**

Disclaime

- 9.1 If the TDS specifies a margin of preference is applicable, for the purpose of Tender comparison, the following procedures will apply:
 - (a) The Procuring entity will first review the Tenders to confirm the appropriateness of the classification, and to identify the Tender group classification of each based upon Tenderers' declaration of origin.
 - All evaluated Tenders in each group will then be compared to determine the (b) lowest evaluated Tender of each group. The Tender prices for Tenderers NOT in Group A, Group B and Group C will be increased by the respective percentages of preference as specified in the Tender Data Sheet. [For Example: (Tender Price of Tenderer Z)- (Tender Price of Tenderer Z x percentage specified in the Tender Data Sheet ITT 35.2]. After application of the preferences, all the Tenders shall be compared, with the lowest-evaluated Tender determined from this comparison selected for the award.

10. **Determination of Best Evaluated Tender or Tenders**

- 10.1 The Tender with the lowest evaluated price, from among those which are eligible, compliant and substantially responsive shall be the best evaluated Tender. If this Tendering Document includes more than one lot, the best evaluated Tender shall be determined separately for each lot.
- 10.2 Notwithstanding paragraph 10.1, if this Tendering Document allows Tenderers to quote different prices for single lots and for the award to a single Tenderer of multiple lots, the Procuring entity shall conduct a further financial evaluation to apply any conditional discounts. The Tender or Tenders offering the lowest priced combination of all the lots shall be the best evaluated Tender or Tenders.

This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to natibility security and task. non-infringe accuracy The P

the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imp Supply and Delivery of Pumpsojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code

is used on.

which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used o to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage

Section 4: Tendering Forms

Table of Forms

Tender Submission Sheet	
Price Schedule for Goods and Related Services	
Tender Security	
Tender-Securing Declaration	
Manufacturer's Authorisation	

Disclaimer

This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, non-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of



task, individuality, comparison, security, and accuracy. The ESPTIN furthermore discussions any working towards the accuracy, correctness, rendomly, and thermers of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imp Supply and Weinery of Pumpsojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPTRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document. [This Tender Submission Sheet should be on the letterhead of the Tenderer and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Tenderer]

Tender Submission Sheet

Date: 13th June 2025 Procurement Reference No: EWSC 16 of 2025/26

To: Eswatini Water Services Corporation

We, the undersigned, declare that:

which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer

which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used o to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

- We have examined and have no reservations to the Tendering Document, including (a) Addenda No:
- We offer to supply in conformity with the Tendering Document and in accordance with (b) the delivery schedule specified in the Statement of Requirements the following Goods and Related Services [insert a brief description of the Goods and Related Services. Amend wording and attach relevant details if an alternative delivery schedule is proposed];
- The total price of our Tender, excluding any discounts offered in item (d) below, is: *[insert* (c) the total Tender price in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the *respective currencies*];
- (d) The discounts offered and the methodologies for their application are:

Unconditional discounts. If our Tender is accepted, the following discounts shall apply. [Specify in detail each discount offered (e.g. amount/percentage) and the specific item of the Statement of Requirements to which it applies.]

Methodology of application of the unconditional discounts. The discounts shall be applied using the following method: [Specify precisely the method that shall be used to apply the discounts];

Conditional discounts. If our Tenders for more than one lot are accepted, the following discounts shall apply. [Specify precisely each discount offered (e.g. amount/percentage) and the conditions of the discount.]

Methodology of application of the conditional discounts. The discounts shall be applied using the following method: [Specify in detail the method that shall be used to apply the discounts];

- Our Tender shall be valid until the date specified in ITT Sub-Clause 20.1 and it shall (e) remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before that date;
- We, including any subcontractors or providers for any part of the contract resulting from (f) this procurement process, are eligible to participate in public procurement in accordance with ITT Clause 4.1
- If our Tender is accepted, we commit to obtain a Performance Security in accordance with (g) the Tendering Document in the amount of [insert amount and currency in words and *figures of the performance security*] for the due performance of the Contract;
- We, including any subcontractors or Providers for any part of the contract, have nationals (h) from the following eligible countries [insert the nationality of the Tenderer, including that of all parties that comprise the Tenderer, if the Tenderer is a Joint Venture consortium or association, and the nationality of each subcontractor];
- We undertake to abide by the Code of Ethical Conduct for Tenderers and Providers during (i) the procurement process and the execution of any resulting contract; Disclaime

ot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage

This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task. non-infr antikility sprunity and accuracy The F the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imp Supply and Delivery of Pumpsojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code



- (j) We are not participating, as Tenderers, in more than one Tender in this Tendering process, other than alternative Tenders in accordance with the Tendering Document;
- (k) We do not have any conflict of interest and have not participated in the preparation of the original Statement of Requirements for the Procuring entity;
- (1) We, our affiliates or subsidiaries, including any subcontractors or Providers for any part of the contract, have not been debarred by the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency from participating in public procurement;
- (m) The following commissions, gratuities, or fees have been paid or are to be paid with respect to the Tendering process or execution of the Contract:

Name of Recipient	Address	Reason	Amount & Currency

(o) We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest Tender or any other Tender that you may receive.

Signed: [signature of person whose name and capacity are shown below]Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Tender]In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Tender]Duly authorised to sign the Tender for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of Tenderer]

Dated on ______ day of ______, ____[insert date of signing]

Disclaimer
This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied
representations or warranties with regard thereto. Partions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from
this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to
task. Incommunement compatibility, security and accuracy. The ESPPRA theremore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy correctness, reliability, and timeliness of

the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imp Supply and Deliverys of Pumpsojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



Declaration of Eligibility

[The Tenderer must provide a signed declaration on its company letterhead in the following format. If the tender is being presented by a joint venture or consortium <u>all members</u> must each sign their declaration.]

[>>>Name of Tenderer, Address, and Date>>>]

Re Tender Reference

In accordance with the eligibility requirements of the Invitation to Tender documents we hereby declare that: -

- (a) We, including any joint venture partners or consortium partners, are a legal entity and have the legal capacity to enter into the contract.
- (b) We are not insolvent, in receivership, bankrupt or being wound up, our affairs are not being administered by a court or a judicial officer, our business activities have not been suspended and we are not the subject of legal proceedings for any of the foregoing.
- (c) We have fulfilled our obligations to pay taxes and social security contributions.
- (d) We declare that we adhere to basic labour legislation.
- (e) We have not, and our directors or officers have not, been convicted of any criminal offence related to our/their professional conduct or the making of false statements or misrepresentations as to their qualifications to enter into a contract within a period of five years preceding the commencement of the procurement proceedings; and
- (f) I/We declare that we are eligible to participate in the above-mentioned public procurement tender as per paragraphs (a) (e) above.
- (g) We further declare that we are not Politicians and or Public Officers.
- (h) That we do not have a **conflict of interest** in relation to the procurement requirement as defined in the Instructions to Tenderers.
- (i) I/We are aware that, where it shall be found that any or all of the below mentioned directors of our Company have provided misleading information in preparing this tender document, the tender will be cancelled, and contracts awarded shall be terminated immediately.

Name((In the capacity of)
-------	----------------------

Authorised Representative Signature_____Date_____

t is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage

Disclaimer
This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied
representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from
this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to
task, in-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of
the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply and Delivery of Pumpsojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code

which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used o to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



Code of Ethical Conduct in Business for Tenderers and Providers

1. Ethical Principles

Tenderers and providers shall at all times-

- (a) maintain integrity and independence in their professional judgement and conduct;
- (b) comply with both the letter and the spirit of
 - i. the laws of Eswatini; and
 - ii. any contract awarded.
- (c) avoid associations with businesses and organisations which are in conflict with this code.

2. Standards

Tenderers and providers shall-

- (a) strive to provide works, services and Goods of high quality and accept full responsibility for all works, services or Goods provided;
- (b) comply with the professional standards of their industry or of any professional body of which they are members.

3. Conflict of Interest

Tenderers and providers shall not accept contracts which would constitute a conflict of interest with, any prior or current contract with any procuring entity. Tenderers and providers shall disclose to all concerned parties those conflicts of interest that cannot reasonably be avoided or escaped.

4. Confidentiality and Accuracy of Information

- (1) Information given by Tenderers and providers in the course of procurement processes, or the performance of contracts shall be true, fair and not designed to mislead.
- (2) Providers shall respect the confidentiality of information received in the course of performance of a contract and shall not use such information for personal gain.

5. Gifts and Hospitality

Tenderers and providers shall not offer gifts or hospitality directly or indirectly, to staff of a procuring entity that might be viewed by others as having an influence on a government procurement decision.

6. Inducements

- (1) Tenderers and providers shall not offer or give anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution.
- (2)Tenderers and providers shall not ask a public official to do anything which is inconsistent with the Act, Regulations, Guidelines or the Code of Ethical Conduct in Business.

7. Fraudulent Practices

Tenderers and providers shall not-

- (a) collude with other businesses and organisations with the intention of depriving a procuring entity of the benefits of free and open competition;
- (b) enter into business arrangements that might prevent the effective operation of fair competition;
- (c) engage in deceptive financial practices, such as bribery, double billing or other improper financial practices;
- (d) misrepresent facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Procuring entity; or utter false documents;

(e) unlawfully obtain information relating to a procurement process in order to influence

Disclaimer (c) unhavitually obtain information relating to a procurement process in order to a This tender document and the process of texecution of ad constract by order the detailed of the process of mediation of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to take, non-immediative, security and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims and warrant towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and unemass of



(f) withholding information from the PE during contract execution to the detriment of the PE.

I agree to comply with the above code of ethical conduct in business.

AUTHORISED SIGNATORY

NAME OF TENDERER

Disclaimer
This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied
representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from
this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to
task, informarement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of



task, indi-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The LSPTNA furthermore distants any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, rendantly, and thereiness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply and Deliverys of Pumpsoins, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document. [This Price Schedule should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents for the Tenderer. It should be included by the Tenderer in its Tender. The Tenderer may reproduce this in landscape format but is responsible for its accurate reproduction].

Price Schedule for Goods and Related Services

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of Tender submission] Procurement Reference No: [insert Procurement Reference number]

Name of Tenderer: [Insert the name of the Tenderer]

Lot 1 – Northwest Region

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
Item No.	Goods or	Country	Percent of	Quanti	Unit pr	rices ³	Import	Total Price
	Related Services	of origin	Eswatini origin as a % of the ex- factory price ²	ty (No. of units)	Ex-factory Ex- warehouse	Delivery and Incidental Costs	Duties, Sales and other taxes per unit ²	
1	KSB: 150- 315 F/S IMPELLER 55KW 4P 400V MOTOR &BASE			1				
2	KSB: ETANORM 32-200 BARESHAF T PUMP			1				
3	KSB: ETANORM 65-200 F/S IMPELLER, 15KW 2P 400V MOTOR & BASE			1				
4	KSB: ETANORM 80-160 F/S IMPELLER, 22KW 2P 400V MOTOR & BASE			1				

This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warronties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, in-minimgement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warronties, including, without limitation, correctness, rehability, and timeliness of



task, inon-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPTHA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply and Dely and Dely of Pumpsojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

² In accordance with margin of preference ITB Clause 35, if applicable

Disclaimen accordance with ITB Clauses 14 and 15

Part 1: Section 4	Tendering Forms
-------------------	------------------------

5	KSB: WKLn 125/4 w/ 22kW motor	1					
6	KSB: Eta 080-200	1					
7	KSB: WKLn 80/2	1					
8	KSB: Eta 080-250	1					
9	MTC D 50/ 4D-3.1 11.65	1					
Subtotal							
VAT @	15%						
Total							

Signed: [signature of person whose name and capacity are shown below] Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Tender]

In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Tender]

Duly authorised to sign the Tender for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of Tenderer]

Dated on ______ day of ______, ____ [insert date of signing]

Lot 2 – Central Region

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
Item No.	Goods or Related Services	Country of origin	Percent of Eswatini origin as a % of the ex- factory price ⁴	Quanti ty (No. of units)	Unit pr Ex-factory Ex- warehouse	ices ⁵ Delivery and Incidental Costs	Import Duties, Sales and other taxes per unit ²	Total Price
1	Make: KSB Serial number: ZA029010			1				
	Model: ETA B200-33							
	Q (m3/h): 576 H (m): 20							
	Impeller diameter:							

⁴ In accordance with margin of preference ITB Clause 35, if applicable

This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, in-infiningement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of



task, inon-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPTRA furthermore disclams any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply and Deliverys of Pumpsajans, bombs, time-lacks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPTRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which have one which have one computer system which are done to any of your data or computer system which are done to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

Disclaimen accordance with ITB Clauses 14 and 15

Part 1: Section 4 **Tendering Forms**

	Cast iron,							
	Full size							
2	Make: KSB Serial number: 9974256175/ 100 Model: WKLn 50/4 H (m): 100 Impeller			1				
	diameter: Cast iron, Full size							
3	Make: KSB Serial number: 9973005 103/500 Model: WKLn 125/4 Q (m3/h): 126 H (m): 122			1				
	Impeller diameter: Cast iron, Full size							
4	Make: KSB Serial number: 9970636410/ 100/02 Model: MULTITEC D 65/6A 5,1 Q (m3/h): 53 H (m): 273 Impeller diameter: 193			1				
5	Make: GORMAN RUPP Model: U4B60S-B Pump complete with motor, pulleys, base and pulley guard			1				
epresentations or warn his tender document do	nd the (m3/h): 90 and the information contain anties with regard thereto. bes so at own risk. The ESP	Portions of the inform PRA expressly disclaim	mation may be incorrect o ms all implied warranties,	r not current. Any including, without	person or entity that relies limitation, warranties of i	on any information obt merchantability, title, su	ained from uitability to	PRA
he publishing of conten which have the ability to	compatibility, security, an it. Furthermore, no warran o corrupt or affect the ope omputer system which ma	ty, expressed or impl ration of any comput	Supply and Del ter system it is used on. Th	iverv of P	mpsojans, bombs, tir	me-locks or any other do	ata or code	44

Tendering Forms Part 1: Section 4

	H (m): 34						
	Impeller						
	diameter:						
	Ductile Iron						
	Impeller						
6	Make:		1				
	FRANKLIN						
	Serial number:						
	Model:						
	MONO						
	PUMP						
	ORBIT						
	VIGA V095 PUMP						
	GEARED						
	MOTOR						
	7.5kW 380V 245PRM						
	BASE						
	PLATE						
	Q (m3/h):						
	25,2 H (m): 40						
7	Make: FRANKLIN		1				
	Serial						
	number:						
	Model:						
	MONO						
	PUMP ORBIT						
	VIGA V095						
	PUMP						
	GEARED MOTOR						
	7.5kW 380V						
	245PRM						
	BASE PLATE						
	Q (m3/h):						
	25,2						
	H (m): 40						
8	Make: GRINDEX		1				
	Serial						
	number:						
	Model:						
	HOMA Submersible						
	Pump						
	V1339-N82						
	Q (1/s): 20						
sclaimer	H (m): 19.7						
his tender docume	ent and the information contained therein warranties with regard thereto. Portions o						\mathbf{x}
is tender docume	warranties with regard thereto. Portions o ent does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expre nent, compatibility, security, and accuracy	ssly disclaims all implied warran	nties, including, without	limitation, warranties of	merchantability, title, se	litability to	P.R.A
publishing of co	nent, compatibility, security, and accuracy ontent. Furthermore, no warranty, express lity to corrupt or affect the operation of a	sed or impSupply and	Delivery of P	mpsojans, bombs, ti	me-locks or any other de	ata or code	45
any of your data	lity to corrupt or affect the operation of a or computer system which may occur wh	ilst using this tender document.	m. The ESPPKA cannot (accept any responsibility j	or any loss, alsruption,	or damage	HEID:

Tendering Forms Part 1: Section 4

	Power: 13kW, 400V, 50Hz, 2900 rpm								
9	Make: GRINDEX		1						
	Model: MATADOR H 400V 18kW C/W 20M CABLE INTEGRAT ED STARTER Q (1/s): 45 H (m): 66 Power: 400V 18kW 37A								
Subtotal	Subtotal								
VAT @	VAT @ 15%								
Total	Total								

Lot 2 – East Region

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
Item No.	Goods or	Country	Percent of	Quanti	Unit pr	rices ⁷	Import	Total Price
	Related Services	of origin	Eswatini origin as a % of the ex- factory price ⁶	ty (No. of units)	Ex-factory Ex- warehouse	Delivery and Incidental Costs	Duties, Sales and other taxes per unit ²	
1	Wash			1				
	water							
	pressure							
	pump,							
	Motor							
	type							
	90SB,							
	Rated							
	power -							
	1.5 kW,							
	Mains							
	frequency							

⁶ In accordance with margin of preference ITB Clause 35, if applicable

Disclaimen accordance with ITB Clauses 14 and 15

This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, inor-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the function of the security of the tender of tender of the tender of the tender of the tender of tender of



task, individuality, security, and accuracy. The Eserver in the method is a social of a so

	50 Hz,							
	Rated							
	voltage 3							
	x 380-415,							
	Rated							
	current							
	3.15 A,							
	Maximum							
	current							
	consumpt							
	ion 3.45							
	A, Starting							
	current							
	850-930							
	%, power							
	factor							
	0.87-0.82,							
	Rated							
	speed							
	2890-							
	2910 rpm,							
	Rated full-							
	load							
	torque 5							
	Nm,							
	Locked-							
	rotor							
	torque							
	320-390							
	%,							
	Breakdow							
	n torque							
	370-440							
	%,							
	Moment							
	of inertia							
	0.0024 kg							
	m², Motor							
	efficiency							
	at 3/4							
	load 84.5							
	%, Motor							
	efficiency							
	at 1/2							
	load 83.1							
aimer	%, Number							
sentations or warr	nd Neuhanna Or contair anties with regard thereto.	Portions of the injoin	nation may be incorrect	or not current. Any	person or entity that relies	on any information obt	amed from	
n on-infringement, publishing of conter	oes so at own risk. The ESPI compatibility, security, and nt. Furthermore, no warran o corrupt or affect the oper	d accuracy. The ESPP ty, expressed or imp	na furthermore disclain	elivery of P	wards the accuracy, correct	tness, reliability, and ti me-locks or any other d	meliness of	47.

of poles 2, Insulation class (IEC 85) F, Built-in motor protectio n NONE 1 2 Submersi ble Sludge pump 3-phase squirrel- cage induction motor, 50 Hz, Service factor 1.1. Class F insulation . 1 3 Grindex Major N submersi ble Type Wa ste water pump Delivery rate 2'4 00 l/min Funding level 1		_	 		 	
ble Sludge pump 3-phase squirrel- cage induction motor, 50 Hz. Service factor 1.1. Class F insulation Motor rating P2 : 5.6 kW.2 pol. Speed: 2930 rpm. 3 Grindex Major N submersi ble Type Wa ste water pump Delivery rate 2'4 00 l/min Funding level		Insulation class (IEC 85) F, Built-in motor protectio n NONE				
rating P2 : 5.6 kW. 2 pol. Speed: 2930 rpm. 1 3 Grindex Major N 1 submersi ble Type Wa ste water yump Delivery rate 2'4 00 l/min Funding I level I	2	ble Sludge pump 3-phase squirrel- cage induction motor, 50 Hz. Service factor 1.1. Class F insulation		1		
Major N submersi ble Type Wa Wa Ste water pump Image: Ste water pump Image: Ste water 00 l/min Image: Ste water Funding Image: Ste water level Image: Ste water		rating P2 : 5.6 kW. 2 pol. Speed: 2930 rpm.				
0 m	3	Major N submersi ble Type Wa ste water pump Delivery rate 2'4 00 l/min Funding level 25.		1		

Disclaimer

Unschamer This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, inon-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imp**Supply and Delivery, of PumpS**ojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which have one which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



	Motor power 5.6					
	kw					
	Rated					
	current					
	11					
	A / 400V					
4	Grindex		1			
	Major N,					
	Voltage					
	400V,					
	3phase, IP68,Deliv					
	ery rate					
	94 l/s,					
	Delivery					
	head 40					
	m, Power					
	consumpt					
	ion 20					
	kW,					
	Weight 13					
	kg, Model series N					
5	KSB ETA		1			
5	80-065-		1			
	315/2P					
	Motor:					
	90kW,					
	400V, IE3					
	rated					
	Q =					
	150m3/hr					
	Н = 115					
	meters					
	Cast Iron					
	Impeller					
6	KSB WKLn		1			
-	50/6		-			
	Impeller					
	Dia F/S					
	mm					
		ISO	LATION V	ALVES		
	and the information contain					*
	ranties with regard thereto.			t limitation, warranties of		DR.A

			1		r	1	1	r
7	400mm			2				
	MSV							
	WAFER							
	TYPE							
	MODEL							
	Double							
	door							
	check							
	valve,							
	Class 300							
	40 Bar							
	rated cast							
	steel body							
	SS Doors							
	and							
	Springs,							
	EPDM							
	seat, to fit							
	PN40							
	flanges							
8	400mm			2				
0	400mm MSV			2				
	MODEL							
	2014-LT							
	WAFER							
	TYPE							
	Butterfly							
	Valve, PN							
	16 Fusion							
	Bonded							
	Ероху							
	Powder							
	Coated							
	Ductile							
	Iron Body,							
	EPDM							
	Rubber							
	replaceab							
	le Liner							
	316SS							
	DISC, To							
	fit							
	between							
	table							
	1000/160							
Disclaimer	0 Flanges,						6	
<u>pis tender document</u>	and the information contair rranties with regard thereto.	ed therein is provide		Public Procureme	nt Regulatory Agency (ESI	PRA) makes no express	or implied	

representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to tak, inominfungement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranties of merchantability to the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imp**Supply (and Deliverys of Pumps**) and the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imp**Supply (and Deliverys of Pumps**) and, bombs, time-lacks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



Part 1: Section 4 **Tendering Forms**

	Gearbox operated				
9	400mm MSV WAFER TYPE Butterfly valve, Class 300 (40 Bar rated cast steel body) SS Disc and Springs, PTFE seat, Gearbox operated, to fit PN40 flanges		2		
Subtotal					
VAT @ 15	5%				
Total					

Disclaimer

Unschamer This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, inon-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of



the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imp**Supply and Delivery, of PumpS**ojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which have one which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

[This Tender Security should be on the letterhead of the issuing Financial Institution and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign the Tender Security. It should be included by the Tenderer in its Tender, if so, indicated in the TDS].

Tender Security

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of Tender submission] Procurement Reference No.: [insert Procurement Reference number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring entity]

Whereas [insert complete name of Tenderer] (hereinafter "the Tenderer") has submitted its Tender dated [insert date (as day, month and year) of Tender submission] for Procurement Reference number [insert Procurement Reference number] for the supply of [insert brief description of the Goods and Related Services], hereinafter called "the Tender."

KNOW ALL PEOPLE by these presents that WE [insert complete name of institution issuing the Tender Security], of [insert city of domicile and country of nationality] having our registered office at [insert full address of the issuing institution] (hereinafter "the Guarantor"), are bound unto [insert complete name of the Procuring entity] (hereinafter "the Procuring entity") in the sum of [specify in words and figures the amount and currency of the Tender security, for which payment well and truly to be made to the aforementioned Procuring entity, the Guarantor binds itself, its successors or assignees by these presents. Sealed with the Common Seal of this Guarantor this [insert day in numbers] day of [insert month], [insert year].

THE CONDITIONS of this obligation are the following:

- 1. If the Tenderer withdraws its Tender during the period of Tender validity specified by the Tenderer in the Tender Submission Sheet, except as provided in ITT Sub-Clause 21.2; or
- 2. If the Tenderer, having been notified of the acceptance of its Tender by the Procuring entity, during the period of Tender validity, fails or refuses to:
 - (a) sign the Contract in accordance with ITT Clause 42; or
 - (b) furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with the ITT Clause 44; or
 - (c) accept the correction of its Tender by the Procuring Entity, pursuant to ITT Clause 31;

We undertake to pay the Procuring entity up to the above amount upon receipt of its first written demand, without the Procuring entity having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the Procuring entity states that the amount claimed by it is due to it, owing to the occurrence of one or more of the above conditions, specifying the occurred conditions.

This security shall remain in force up to and including [*Insert date, month and year as per ITT Clause 21.3*] and any demand in respect thereof should be received by the Guarantor no later than the above date.

Signed: [insert signature of person whose name and capacity are shown below]

Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Security] In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Security] duly authorised to sign the Security for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of the Financial Institution]

Dated on _____ day of _____, ____ [insert date of signing]



task, inon-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The LSPMA furthermore disclams any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or impSupply and Delta or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

[Use Tenderer's Letterhead] [Name of Tenderer] [Physical Address of Tenderer]

Tender-Securing Declaration

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year)] Subject of procurement and Reference No.: [insert Procurement Reference Number of Tendering process]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring entity]

I/We, the undersigned, declare that:

1. I/We understand that, according to your conditions, Tenders must be supported by a Tender-Securing Declaration.

2. I/We accept that we may be suspended by the Agency in terms of section 55 read with 56 of the Public Procurement Act, 2011 from being eligible for Tendering in any contract with the Government of The Kingdom of Eswatini, if we are in breach of our obligation(s) under the Tender conditions, because we:

- (a) have withdrawn our Tender during the period of Tender validity specified by us in the Tender Submission Sheet or
- (b) having been notified of the acceptance of our Tender by the Procuring entity during the period of Tender validity fail or refuse to (i) sign the contract, (ii) fail or refuse to furnish the Performance Security in accordance with ITT Clause 43; or (iii) fail or refuse to accept the correction of our Tender by the Procuring entity, pursuant to ITT Clause 31;
- 3. I/We understand this Tender Securing Declaration shall cease to be valid if I/we are not the successful Tenderer, upon the earlier of (i) the expiry of the notice of best evaluated Tenderer or (ii) upon the expiration of the validity of my/our Tender on the *[insert Tender validity date]*,

Signed: [insert signature of person whose name and capacity are shown] In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Tender Securing Declaration]

Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Tender Securing Declaration]

Duly authorized to sign the Tender securing declaration for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of Tenderer]

Dated on ______ day of ______, ____ [insert date of signing]

Corporate Seal (where appropriate) *Please delete as appropriate

which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used o to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

Disclaimer
This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied
representations or warranties with regard thereto. Partions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from
this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to
task. Incommunement compatibility, security and accuracy. The ESPPRA theremore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy correctness, reliability, and timeliness of

the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imp Supply and Delivery of Pumpsojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code

t is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage



[This authorization should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign such an authorization. It should be included by the Tenderer in its Tender, if so, indicated in the TDS].

Manufacturer's Authorisation

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of Tender submission] Procurement Reference No.: [insert Procurement Reference Number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring entity]

WHEREAS [insert complete name of Manufacturer], who are official manufacturers of [insert type of Goods manufactured], having factories at [insert full address of Manufacturer], do hereby authorise [insert complete name of Tenderer] to submit a Tender in relation to the Tendering Document indicated above, the purpose of which is to provide the following Goods, manufactured by us [insert name or brief description of the Goods], and to subsequently negotiate and sign the Contract.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty in accordance with Clause 29 of the General Conditions of Contract, with respect to the Goods offered by the above firm in reply to the Invitation for Tenders.

Signed: [signature of person whose name and capacity are shown below] Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Manufacturer's Authorisation] In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Manufacturer's Authorisation]

Duly authorised to sign the Manufacturer's Authorisation for and on behalf of: *[insert complete name of Manufacturer]*

Dated on ______, _____ [insert date of signing]

the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imp Supply and Delivery of Pumpsojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code

is used on. The ESPPRA

which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used o to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



ot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage

Section 5: Eligible Countries

All countries are eligible except countries subject to the following provisions.

A country shall not be eligible if:

- (a) as a matter of law or official regulation, the Government of The Kingdom of Eswatini prohibits commercial relations with that country, provided that the Government of The Kingdom of Eswatini is satisfied that such exclusion does not preclude effective competition for the provision of Goods or related services required; or
- (b) by an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, the Government of The Kingdom of Eswatini prohibits any import of Goods from that country or any payments to persons or entities in that country.

Disclaimer

This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to



task, non-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imposed or imposed and the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imposed and the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imposed and the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imposed are interval to the second of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imposed are interval to the second of the public of the public of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or imposed are interval to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.

PART 2 - Statement of Requirements

Section 6: Statement of Requirements

Contents

1.	List of Goods and Related Services	. 57
2.	Delivery and Completion Schedule	. 61
	Specification and Compliance Sheet	
	Drawings	
	Inspections and Tests	

This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to task, non-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or implied, is given this tender document is free of viruses, trojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage

Disclaimer



1. List of Goods and Related Services

Technical Specifications

The purpose of the Technical Specifications (TS) is to define the technical characteristics of the Goods and Related Services required by the Procuring Entity. The Procuring Entity shall prepare the detailed TS take into account that:

- The TS constitute the benchmarks against which the Procuring Entity will verify the technical responsiveness of Tenders and subsequently evaluate the Tenders. Therefore, well-defined TS will facilitate preparation of responsive Tenders by Tenderers, as well as examination, evaluation, and comparison of the Tenders by the Procuring Entity.
- The TS shall require that all goods and materials to be incorporated in the goods be new, unused, and of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, unless provided for otherwise in the contract.
- The TS shall make use of best practices. Samples of specifications from successful similar procurements in the same country or sector may provide a sound basis for drafting the TS.
- Standardizing technical specifications may be advantageous, depending on the complexity of the goods and the repetitiveness of the type of procurement. Technical Specifications should be broad enough to avoid restrictions on workmanship, materials, and equipment commonly used in manufacturing similar kinds of goods.
- Standards for equipment, materials, and workmanship specified in the Tendering Documents shall not be restrictive. Reference to brand names, catalogue numbers, or other details that limit any materials or items to a specific manufacturer should be avoided as far as possible. Where unavoidable, such item description should always be followed by the words "or substantially equivalent."
- Reference to brand names and catalogue numbers should be avoided as far as possible, where unavoidable the words "or at least equivalent" shall always follow such references.
- Technical Specifications shall be fully descriptive of the requirements in respect of, but not limited to, the following:
 - (a) Standards of materials and workmanship required for the production and manufacturing of the Goods.
 - (b) Detailed tests required (type and number).
 - (c) Other additional work and/or Related Services required to achieve full delivery/completion.



- (d) Detailed activities to be performed by the Tenderer, and participation of the Procuring Entity thereon.
- (e) List of detailed functional guarantees covered by the Warranty and the specification of the liquidated damages to be applied in the event that such guarantees are not met.
- The TS shall specify all essential technical and performance characteristics and requirements, including guaranteed or acceptable maximum or minimum values, as appropriate. Whenever necessary, the Procuring Entity shall include an additional ad-hoc Tendering form (to be an Attachment to the Tender Submission Sheet), where the Tenderer shall provide detailed information on such technical performance characteristics in respect to the corresponding acceptable or guaranteed values.

When the Procuring Entity requests that the Tenderer provides in its Tender a part or all of the Technical Specifications, technical schedules, or other technical information, the Procuring Entity shall specify in detail the nature and extent of the required information and the manner in which it has to be presented by the Tenderer in its Tender.

[If a summary of the Technical Specifications (TS) has to be provided, the Procuring Entity shall insert information in the table below. The Tenderer shall prepare a similar table to justify compliance with the requirements]

"Summary of Technical Specifications. The Goods and Related Services shall comply with following Technical Specifications and Standards:

GENERAL

The non-completion of the Statement of Compliance and the Bills of Quantities will lead to the disqualification of the tenderer.

Quality Standards and Trade Names

The Contractor is advised that all trade names specified in these Bills of Quantities and in the Specifications are to be read as "of other approved equivalent". Trade names and manufacturer's catalogue reference numbers have been specified to establish a

minimum quality standard only and are not intended to limit the Contractor to any specific manufacturer or, manufacturer's product. The Contractor shall price the Bills as printed. The Client's written approval must, in all cases, be obtained before the use of any alternative to the specification.

Guarantees

Disclaimer



Where guarantees are called for, the Contractor shall obtain a written guarantee, addressed to the Purchaser, from the firm supplying the materials and shall deliver same to the client with each Statement or Invoice submitted. The guarantee shall state that workmanship and materials are guaranteed for a specified period from the date of delivery or installation, and that any defects that may arise during the specified period shall be made good at the expense of the firm supplying materials upon written notice from the Purchaser to do so. The Purchaser shall be the sole judge of the cause responsible for defects in the materials and his ruling shall be final and binding.

Materials

Disclaimer

All materials for which Specifications and Codes of Practice are laid down by the South African Bureau of Standards, or the British Standards Institution are to comply with the latest revised issue of the relevant SABS or BS Specification.

All Materials shall be manufactured and supplied in accordance with the stated standards and shall have traceable origins through substantial documentation to the place of manufacture and the origin of supply.

Certificates of Compliance must be completed for the tender to be compliant and judged as substantive without qualification. All specifications of materials shall be confirmed by the tenderer and entered as Comply or Not Comply with regard to items to be supplied by them under the contract

Assembling

Manufactured items are to include for all fitting and the full assembling thereof and are to be in Perfect working order.

Loss by Theft, Fire or otherwise

The Contractor shall immediately upon acceptance of his tender take full risk for any loss or damage whatsoever to any materials under this contract before delivery and acceptance by the Purchaser, whether caused by theft, fire, storm, riot or otherwise and shall take such steps- as he may deem necessary for his own protection against such loss or damage.

Placing materials in store

Where materials are to be placed in store for subsequent delivery to the client, prices are to include for storing in a suitable place, either on or off site, all multiple handling, where necessary, labelling to enable corrects identification.

Warranty

The required equipment should have a 24-month warranty.

Disclaimer



2. Delivery and Completion Schedule

The delivery or completion period shall commence from the date of contract signature and effectiveness. Refer to the Incoterm in the GCC26 for the interpretation of the delivery period.

Item number	Brief Description of Goods or Related Services	Delivery/ Completion Period <i>(days/wks/mths)</i>	Delivery Point/ Site
Lot 1	Pumps (9 units)	8 weeks from award of tender	Northwest Region
Lot 2	Pumps (9 units)	8 weeks from award of tender	Central Region
Lot 3	Pumps (6 units) and Isolation Valves (6 units)	8 weeks from award of tender	East Region

Disclaimer



3. Specification and Compliance Sheet

Column b states the minimum technical specification of the item(s) required by the Procuring entity.

The Tenderer is to complete column c with the technical specification of the item(s) offered and to state "comply" or "not comply" and give details of the areas of non-compliance. Column d provides the technical literature of the specification offered.

	offered	-
b	С	d
ce schedule and detailed of tender document.		

The detailed technical evaluation will examine the technical specification of the items offered in column c and determine whether this meets the minimum specification in column b. Tenderers must complete column c or the Tender will be rejected. **Tenderers are required to use column d to include technical literature to support the details provided in column c.**

4. Drawings

These Tendering Documents includes drawings.

[If documents shall be included, insert the following List of Drawings] – N/A

List of Drawings				
Drawing Nr.	Drawing Name	Purpose		

Disclaimer



4. Inspections and Tests

The following inspections and tests shall be performed: *[insert list of inspections and tests]*

List of Inspections and Tests			
Line Item No	Brief Description of Item	Inspection and/or Test	
<i>Refer to price schedule</i>	Pumps	Quality inspection during delivery.	
<i>Refer to price schedule</i>	Valves	Quality inspection during delivery.	

Disclaimer



PART 3 - Contract

Section 7: General Conditions of Contract for the Procurement of Goods

Any resulting contract shall be subject to the Government of Eswatini General Conditions of Contract (GCC) for the Procurement of Goods (available on the website – Procuring Entity or ESPPRA) except where modified by the Special Conditions below.

1. **DEFINITIONS**

- 1.1. In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
- 1.2. "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Corporation and the Supplier, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
- 1.3. "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations.
- 1.4. "The Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials which the Supplier is required to supply to the Corporation under the Contract.
- 1.5. "The Services" means those services ancillary to the supply of the Goods, such as transportation and insurance, and any other incidental services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, and other such obligations of the Supplier covered under the Contract.
- 1.6. "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this section.
- 1.7. "The Corporation" means the organization purchasing the Goods, as named in the Contract form.
- 1.8. "The Supplier" means the individual or firm supplying the Goods and Services under this Contract as named in the Contract Form.
- 1.9. "The Project Site", where applicable, means the place or places named in the Special Conditions Special Conditions of Contract.
- 1.10. "Day" means calendar day.

2. APPLICATION

2.1. These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not superseded by provisions of other parts of this Agreement as defined in paragraph 2 hereinabove.

3. STANDARD OF MATERIALS

3.1. The Goods supplied under this Contract shall be new, unused and of the latest design and must conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications, and, where no applicable standard is mentioned, to the authoritative standards appropriate to the Goods' country of origin. Such standards shall be the latest issued by the concerned institution.



4. Use of Contract Documents and Information

- 4.1. The Supplier shall not, without the Corporations prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Corporation in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Supplier in the performance of the Contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only so as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
- 4.2. The Supplier shall not, without the Corporation 's prior written consent, make use of any document or information enumerated in GCC Clause 6.1 except for purposes of performing the Contract.
- 4.3. Any document, other than the Contract itself, enumerated in GCC Clause 6.1 shall remain the property of the Corporation and shall be returned (in all copies) to the Corporation on completion of the Supplier's performance under the Contract if so required by the Corporation.

5. PATENT RIGHTS

5.1. The Supplier shall indemnify and hold harmless the Corporation against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, industrial design, or intellectual property rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof.

6. **PERFORMANCE SECURITY**

- 6.1. Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the notification of Contract award and before the contract signing, the successful Supplier shall furnish to the Corporation the Performance Security in the amount and in the format specified in the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 6.2. The proceeds Performance Security shall be payable to the Corporation as compensation for any loss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 6.3. The Performance Security shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract and shall be in one of the following forms:
 - 6.3.1.a bank guarantee issued by a reputable bank located in the Tenderer's country or abroad, acceptable to the Corporation, in the form provided in the Invitation to Tender documents or another form acceptable to the Corporation:
 - 6.3.2.or an insurance company bond from a reputable Insurance company acceptable to the Corporation.
- 6.4. The Performance Security will be discharged by the Corporation and returned to the Supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in the Special Conditions of Contract.

7. INSPECTIONS AND TESTS

Disclaime

- 7.1. The Corporation or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the Goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at no extra cost to the Corporation. The Special Conditions of Contract and the Technical Specifications shall specify what inspections and tests the Corporation requires and where they are to be conducted. The Corporation shall notify the Supplier in writing, in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.
- 7.2. The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods' destination. If conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Corporation.



- 7.3. Should any inspected or tested Goods fail to conform to the Specifications, the, Corporation may reject the Goods, and the Supplier shall either replace the rejected Goods or make alterations necessary to meet specification requirements free of cost to the Corporation.
- 7.4. The Corporation 's right to inspect, test and, where necessary, reject the Goods after the Goods' arrival in Eswatini shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the Goods having previously been inspected, tested, and passed by the Corporation or its representative prior to the Goods' shipment from the country of origin.
- 7.5. Nothing in GCC Clause 9 shall in any way release the Supplier from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.
- 7.6. Where a sample is furnished by the Supplier, the Goods shall be equivalent thereto in every respect.

8. PACKING

- 8.1. The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their destination, as indicated in the Contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Goods' destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 8.2. The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in the Special Conditions of Contract, and in any subsequent instructions given by the Corporation.

9. DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS

- 9.1. Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the terms specified in the Schedule of Requirements. The details of shipping and/or other documents to be furnished by the Supplier are specified in the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 9.2. For purposes of the Contract, the trade terms used to describe the obligations of the parties shall have the meanings assigned to them by the current edition (2020) of Incoterms published by the International Chamber of Commerce, Paris.
- 9.3. Documents to be submitted by the Supplier are specified in the Special Conditions of Contract.

10. Insurance

Disclaime

10.1. The Goods supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured in a freely convertible currency against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery in the manner specified in the Special Conditions of Contract.

11. TRANSPORTATION

- 11.1. Where the Supplier is required under the Contract to deliver the Goods FCA, transport of the Goods and delivery into the custody of the carrier at the place named by the Corporation or other agreed point shall be arranged and paid for by the Supplier, and the cost thereof shall be included in the Contract Price.
- 11.2. Where the Supplier is required under the Contract to deliver the Goods CIP, transport of the Goods to the port of destination or such other named place of destination in Eswatini, as shall be specified in the Contract, shall be arranged, and paid for by the Supplier, and the cost thereof shall be included in the Contract Price.
- 11.3. Where the Supplier is required under the Contact to transport the Goods to a specified place of destination within Eswatini, defined as the Project Site, transport to such place of destination in Eswatini, including insurance and storage, as shall be specified in the Contract,



shall be arranged by the Supplier, and the related costs shall be included in the Contract Price.

12. INCIDENTAL SERVICES

- 12.1. Prices charged by the Supplier for incidental services, if not included in the Contract Price for the Goods, shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged for other parties by the Supplier for similar services. The Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any, specified in the Special Conditions of Contract:
 - 12.1.1. performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or start-up of the supplied Goods.
 - 12.1.2. furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied Goods.
 - 12.1.3. furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied Goods.
 - 12.1.4. performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied Goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract; and
 - 12.1.5. training of the Corporation 's personnel, at the Supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied Goods.

13. SPARE PARTS

- 13.1. As specified in the Special Conditions of Contract, the Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the Supplier:
- 13.2. such spare parts as the Corporation may elect to purchase from the Supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under the Contract; and
- 13.3. in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
- 13.4. advance notification to the Corporation of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the Corporation to procure needed replacements and other requirements; and
- 13.5. Following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the Corporation, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.

14. WARRANTY

Disclaimer

- 16.1 The Supplier warrants that the Goods supplied under the Contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models and that incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the Contract. The Supplier further warrants that all Goods supplied under this Contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the Corporation 's specifications) or from any act or omission of the Supplier that may develop under normal use of the supplied Goods in the conditions prevailing in Eswatini.
- 16.2 This warranty shall remain valid for not less than twelve (12) months after the Goods have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the Contract, or for not less than eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment from the port or place of loading in the source country, whichever period concludes earlier, unless specified otherwise in the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 16.3 The Corporation shall promptly notify the Supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty.
- 16.4 Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within the period specified in the Special Conditions of Contract and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective Goods or



parts thereof, without costs to the Corporation.

16.5 If the Supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s) within the period specified in the Special Conditions of Contract, the Corporation may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary at the Supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Corporation may have against the Supplier under the Contract.

15. PAYMENT

- 16.6 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be specified in the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 16.7 The Supplier's request(s) for payment shall be made to the Corporation in writing, accompanied by an invoice describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and Services performed, and by documents submitted pursuant to GCC Clause 11, and upon fulfilment of other obligations stipulated in the Contract.
- 16.8 Payments shall be made promptly by the Corporation, but in no case later than thirty (30) days after submission of an invoice or claim by the Supplier unless otherwise stated in the Special Conditions of Contract or unless agreed by both parties in the event of unforeseen circumstances.

16. PRICES

18.1 Prices charged by the Supplier for Goods delivered and Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its tender unless varied pursuant to GCC 19.1 herein below.

17. CHANGE ORDERS

- 19.1 The Parties may at any time, by a written order given to the Supplier by the Corporation in accordance with GCC Clause 20.1, make changes within the general scope of the Contract in any one or more of the following:
- 19.1.1 Drawings, designs or specifications, where Goods to be furnished under the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Corporation.
- 19.1.2 the method of shipment or packing.
- 19.1.3 the place of delivery; and/or
- 19.1.4 the Services to be provided by the Supplier.
- 19.2 If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Supplier's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract price or delivery schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Any claims by the Supplier for adjustment under this clause must be asserted within thirty (30) days from the date of the Supplier's receipt of the Corporation 's change order.

18. CONTRACT AMENDMENT

20.1 No variation in or modification of the terms of the Contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties.

19. Assignment

21.1 The Supplier may not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under this Contract, except with the Corporation 's prior written consent.

20. SUBCONTRACTS

22.1 The Supplier may not enter into any subcontract for performance hereunder unless the Corporation shall have previously consented in writing to such subcontract. Such consent shall



not, however, unless otherwise specified in such consent or in the Contract, relieve the Supplier from any liability or obligation under the Contract.

21. DELAYS IN THE SUPPLIER'S PERFORMANCE

- 23.1 Delivery of the Goods and performance of Services shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the Corporation in the Schedule of Requirements.
- 23.2 If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Supplier or its subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods and performance of Services, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Corporation in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, the Corporation shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Supplier's time for performance, with or without liquidated damages, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of the Contract.
- 23.3 Except as provided under GCC Clause 23.2 a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GCC Clause 24, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause 23.2 without the application of liquidated damages.

22. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

24.1 Subject to GCC Clause 23, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods or to perform the Services within the period(s) specified in the Contract, the Corporation shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in the Special Conditions of Contract of the delivered price of the delayed Goods or unperformed Services for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in the Special Conditions of Contract. Once the maximum is reached, the Corporation may consider termination of the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 25.

23. TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT

- 25.1 The Corporation, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the Supplier, may terminate this Contract in whole or in part:
- 25.2 if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods within the period(s) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Corporation pursuant to GCC Clause 23.2; or
- 25.3 if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract.
- 25.4 In the event the Corporation terminates the Contract in whole or in part, pursuant to GCC Clause 25.2, the Corporation may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or Services similar to those undelivered, and the Supplier shall be liable to the Corporation for any excess costs for such similar Goods or Services. However, the Supplier shall continue performance of the Contract to the extent not terminated.

24. Force Majeure

- 26.1 Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 23, 24 and 25, the Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, liquidated damages or termination for default if and to the extent that it's delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
- 26.2 For purposes of this clause, "Force Majeure" means an event beyond the control of the Supplier and not involving the Supplier's fault or negligence and not foreseeable. Such events may include, but are not restricted to, acts of the Corporation in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes.

Disclaimer
This tender document and the information contained therein is provided "as is" and the Eswatini Public Procurement Regulatory Agency (ESPPRA) makes no express or implied
representations or warranties with regard thereto. Portions of the information may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity that relies on any information obtained from
this tender document does so at own risk. The ESPPRA expressly disclaims all implied warranties, including, without limitation, warranties of merchantability, title, suitability to
task, non-infringement, compatibility, security, and accuracy. The ESPPRA furthermore disclaims any warranty towards the accuracy, correctness, reliability, and timeliness of
the publishing of content. Furthermore, no warranty, expressed or implied, is given this tender document is free of viruses, trojans, bombs, time-locks or any other data or code
which have the ability to corrupt or affect the operation of any computer system it is used on. The ESPPRA cannot accept any responsibility for any loss, disruption, or damage
to any of your data or computer system which may occur whilst using this tender document.



26.3 If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Corporation in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Corporation in writing, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

25. TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY

27.1 The Corporation may at any time terminate the Contract by giving written notice to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Corporation.

26. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE

- 28.1 The Corporation, by written notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Corporation 's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
- 28.2 The Goods, which are complete and ready for shipment within thirty (30) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination, shall be accepted and paid for by the Corporation at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Corporation may choose to:
- 28.2.1 have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or
- 28.2.2 Cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.

27. RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES

- 29.1 The Corporation and the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement, dispute, or claim arising out of or in connection with the Contract or the breach, termination, or validity thereof through and adjudicator.
- 29.2 The process of arbitration shall be under the Arbitration Act, 1904. The Appointing Authority for the Adjudicator shall be the President of the Law Society of Eswatini.
- 29.3 Hourly rates and types of reimbursable expenses to be paid to the Adjudicator shall be determined when necessary.
- 29.4 The place of arbitration shall be Mbabane, Eswatini

28. GOVERNING LANGUAGE

30.1 The Contract shall be written in the English. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the Contract which are exchanged by the parties shall be written in the same language.

29. Applicable Law

31.1 The Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws and regulations in effect in The Kingdom of Eswatini.

30. NOTICES

32.1 Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to this Contract shall be sent to the other party in writing by personal delivery, or e-mail and, if by e-mail, confirmed in writing to the other party's email address specified in the Special Conditions of Contract. Each party may change such address by notice to the other party.



32.2 A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

31. TAXES AND DUTIES

31.1. The Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies incurred or imposed until delivery of the contracted Goods and services to the Corporation.

Disclaimer



Section 8: Special Conditions of Contract

The following Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract (GCC). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the GCC.

GCC clause reference	Special Conditions	
	The Procurement Reference Number is: EWSC 16 of 2025/26	
SCC 1	The Eligible Countries are those listed in Section 5 of the Tendering Document. Eswatini	
SCC 2	The Site for delivery of the Goods is: Supply and Delivery of Pumps	
SCC 3	The other documents forming part of the Contract are: Not applicable	
SCC 4	The version of Incoterms shall be: DDP	
SCC 5	The language shall be: English	
SCC 6	The individuals or firms in a joint venture, consortium or association shall be jointly and severally liable. Yes	
SCC 7	For notices, the Procuring entity's address shall be: Attention: Senior Manager Supply Chain Management Physical Address: Cnr MR103 & Mantenga Cultural Village drive Town/City: Ezulwini Postal Address: P. O. Box 20 Mbabane Country: Eswatini Telephone: (+268) 2416 9000 Electronic mail address: procurement@ewsc.co.sz For notices, the Provider's address shall be: Attention:	
SCC 8	The Governing law shall be the law of The Kingdom of Eswatini	
SCC 9	The formal mechanism for the resolution of disputes shall be the Arbitration. Procuring entity shall discuss with the best evaluated tenderer on or before contracting on the appointment of an arbitrator for the contract.	
SCC 10	Date of delivery shall be: The shipping and other documents to be furnished by the Provider are:	

Disclaimer



GCC clause reference	Special Conditions
	The point of delivery shall be: EWSC Headquarters
SCC 11	The price adjustment shall be:
SCC 12	The structure of payments shall be:
SCC 13	The payment period shall be: 30 days from date of submission of invoice
SCC 14	The currency(ies) for payments shall be: Emalangeni
SCC 15	An advance payment guarantee <i>shall not</i> be required. The period of validity of the Advance Payment Guarantee shall be:
SCC 16	The Provider shall be responsible for all taxes, import duties and levies imposed on the Provider except for the following:
SCC 17	The Procuring entity shall be responsible for all taxes, import duties and levies imposed by law in Eswatini on the Goods except for the following:
SCC 18	A Performance Security shall not be required.
SCC 19	The forms of acceptable Performance Securities are: Not required
SCC 20	Discharge of the Performance Security shall take place: N/A
SCC 21	The packing, marking and documentation within and outside the packages shall be: Sealed box with proper packing from manufacturer.
SCC 22	The insurance coverage shall be required: Where insurance coverage is required, the Goods shall be insured 110% of the total contract value.
SCC 23	The INCOTERMS shall be: DDP
SCC 24	Liquidated Damages shall/shall not apply. The liquidated damage shall be: 0.2% per day. The maximum amount of liquidated damages shall be:15% of contract value
SCC 25	The period of validity of the Warranty shall be: 365 days
SCC 26	The period within which the Provider shall repair or replace defective Goods shall be: 30 calendar days.
SCC 27	The amount of aggregate liability shall be:



Section 9: Contract Forms

Table of Forms

Agreement	75
Performance Security	76
Advance Payment Security	

Disclaimer



Agreement	t
-----------	---

Procurement H	Reference No:
THIS AGREEN	IENT entered into on the day of,
between	of
(hereinafter "th	e Procuring entity"), of the one part, and o
	(hereinafter "the Provider"), of the other part:
WHEREAS the	Procuring entity invited Tenders for certain Goods and Related Services, viz.
accepted a Tend	ler by the Provider for the provision of those Goods and Related Services in the
sum of	(hereinafter "the Contract Price").
	GREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:
-	eement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively them in the Contract referred to.
	ration of the payments to be made by the Procuring entity to the Provider as n this Agreement, the Provider hereby covenants with the Procuring entity to
provide the	
provide the respects wi3. The Procur of the Good or such oth	Goods and Related Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all th the provisions of the Contract. ing entity hereby covenants to pay the Provider in consideration of the provision Is and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price
 provide the respects wi 3. The Procur of the Good or such oth and in the r IN WITNESS 	Goods and Related Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all th the provisions of the Contract. ing entity hereby covenants to pay the Provider in consideration of the provision Is and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price er sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times nanner prescribed by the Contract. whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in a the law specified in the Special Conditions of Contract on the day, month and
provide the respects wi 3. The Procur of the Good or such oth and in the r IN WITNESS accordance with year indicated a	Goods and Related Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all th the provisions of the Contract. ing entity hereby covenants to pay the Provider in consideration of the provision is and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price er sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times nanner prescribed by the Contract. whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in a the law specified in the Special Conditions of Contract on the day, month and bove.
provide the respects wi 3. The Procur of the Good or such oth and in the r IN WITNESS accordance with year indicated a	Goods and Related Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all th the provisions of the Contract. ing entity hereby covenants to pay the Provider in consideration of the provision ls and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price er sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times nanner prescribed by the Contract. whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in a the law specified in the Special Conditions of Contract on the day, month and
provide the respects wi 3. The Procur of the Good or such oth and in the r IN WITNESS accordance with year indicated a Signed by Name:	Goods and Related Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all th the provisions of the Contract. ing entity hereby covenants to pay the Provider in consideration of the provision ds and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price er sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times nanner prescribed by the Contract. whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in a the law specified in the Special Conditions of Contract on the day, month and bove. (for the Procuring entity) Position:
provide the respects wi 3. The Procur of the Good or such oth and in the r IN WITNESS accordance with year indicated a Signed by Name: In the presence	Goods and Related Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all th the provisions of the Contract. ing entity hereby covenants to pay the Provider in consideration of the provision ds and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price er sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times nanner prescribed by the Contract. whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in a the law specified in the Special Conditions of Contract on the day, month and bove. (for the Procuring entity) Position:
provide the respects wi 3. The Procur of the Good or such oth and in the r IN WITNESS accordance with year indicated a Signed by Name: In the presence	Goods and Related Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all th the provisions of the Contract. ing entity hereby covenants to pay the Provider in consideration of the provision ds and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price er sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times nanner prescribed by the Contract. whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in the law specified in the Special Conditions of Contract on the day, month and bove. (for the Procuring entity) Position: of: Position:
provide the respects wi 3. The Procur of the Good or such oth and in the r IN WITNESS accordance with year indicated a Signed by Name: In the presence Name:	Goods and Related Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all th the provisions of the Contract. ing entity hereby covenants to pay the Provider in consideration of the provision ds and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price er sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times nanner prescribed by the Contract. whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in a the law specified in the Special Conditions of Contract on the day, month and bove. (for the Procuring entity) Position: of:
provide the respects wi 3. The Procur of the Good or such oth and in the r IN WITNESS accordance with year indicated a Signed by Name: In the presence Name:	Goods and Related Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all th the provisions of the Contract. ing entity hereby covenants to pay the Provider in consideration of the provisior ls and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price er sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times nanner prescribed by the Contract. whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in the law specified in the Special Conditions of Contract on the day, month and bove. (for the Procuring entity) Position: (for the Provider) (for the Provider) Position:



Disclaime

[The Performance Security should be on the letterhead of the issuing Financial Institution and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Financial Institution]

Performance Security

Date: [insert date (as day, month, and year) of Performance Security] Procurement Reference No: [insert Procurement Reference Number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring entity]

WHEREAS [insert name complete of Provider] (hereinafter "the Provider") has undertaken, pursuant to Contract No. [insert number] dated [insert day, month and year] to supply [brief description of the Goods and Related Services] (hereinafter "the Contract").

AND WHEREAS it has been stipulated by you in the aforementioned Contract that the Provider shall furnish you with a security *[insert type of security]* issued by a reputable guarantor for the sum specified therein as security for compliance with the Provider's performance obligations in accordance with the Contract.

AND WHEREAS the undersigned *[insert complete name of Guarantor]*, legally domiciled in *[insert complete address of Guarantor]*, (hereinafter the "Guarantor"), have agreed to give the Provider a security:

THEREFORE WE hereby affirm that we are Guarantors and responsible to you, on behalf of the Provider, up to a total of *[insert currency and amount of guarantee in words and figures]* and we undertake to pay you, upon your first written demand declaring the Provider to be in default under the Contract, without cavil or argument, any sum or sums within the limits of *[insert currency and amount of guarantee in words and figures]* as aforesaid, without your needing to prove or to show grounds or reasons for your demand or the sum specified therein.

This security is valid until the [insert number] day of [insert month], [insert year].

Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Performance Security] In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Performance Security]

Signed: [signature of person whose name and capacity are shown above]

Duly authorised to sign the Performance Security for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of Financial Institution]

Dated on _____ day of _____, ____ [insert date of signing]



[The Advance Payment Security should be on the letterhead of the issuing Financial Institution and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Financial Institution]

Advance Payment Security

Date: [insert date (as day, month, and year) of Payment Security] Procurement Reference No.: [insert Procurement Reference Number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring entity]

In accordance with the payment provision included in the Contract, in relation to advance payments, *[insert complete name of Provider]* (hereinafter called "the Provider") shall deposit with the Procuring entity a security consisting of *[indicate type of security]*, to guarantee its proper and faithful performance of the obligations imposed by said Clause of the Contract, in the amount of *[insert currency and amount of guarantee in words and figures]*.

We, the undersigned [insert complete name of Guarantor], legally domiciled in [insert full address of Guarantor] (hereinafter "the Guarantor"), as instructed by the Provider, agree unconditionally and irrevocably to guarantee as primary obligor and not as surety merely, the payment to the Procuring entity on its first demand without whatsoever right of objection on our part and without its first claim to the Provider, in the amount not exceeding [insert currency and amount of guarantee in words and figures].

This security shall remain valid and in full effect from the date of the advance payment received by the Provider under the Contract until *[insert day, month and year]*.

Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Payment Security]

In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Payment Security]

Signed: [signature of person whose name and capacity are shown above]

Duly authorised to sign the Payment Security for and on behalf of: *[insert complete name of the Financial Institution]*

Dated on _____ day of _____, ____ [insert date of signing]

Disclaimer

